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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of the 

City of Westwego, Louisiana 
Westwego, Louisiana 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

m»Nll!T .. ~, C.:,..L 
(IM..lffl) 

DlmT. BAUILTON,C.P.A. 
~· 

LERO'i:~:p. · · · . CPA.. 

RED,G. CPA 
(la..%01') 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Westwego, Louisiana (the "Housing Authority"), as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing 
Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Housing Authority, as of June 30, 2023, 
and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of 
our report. We are required to be independent of the Housing Authority and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Housing Authority's ability 
to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any 
currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 
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To the Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of the 

City of Westwego, Louisiana 
Westwego, Louisiana 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on 
the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal control. Accordingly, no such 
opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about the Housing Authority's ability to continue as a going concern 
for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 4-7 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 

PACIERA, GAUTREAU & PRIEST, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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To the Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of the 

City of Westwego, Louisiana 
Westwego, Louisiana 

supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opm1on on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. The accompanying other 
supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents is presented for the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to 
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Capital Funds Completed, the Schedule of 
Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer, the HUD 
Financial Data Schedules, and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 28, 
2023, on our consideration of the Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 28, 2023 

PACIERA, GAUTREAU & PRIEST, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the Housing Authority of the City of Westwego's financial performance 
provides an overview of the Authority's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. 
Please read it in conjunction with the Authority's financial statements which begins on page 8. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The Authority's net position increased by 5.53% as a result of this year's operations. 

• During the year, the Authority had operating, non-operating revenues, and capital fund grant revenue 
that were $995,366 more than the $2,753,449 in operating expenses, non~operating expenses, and 
capital fund expenses. This compares to last year when revenues exceeded expenses by $4,552,002. 

• Total of the Authority's operating expenses increased by $336,692 or 14.00% over the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2022. 

USING TIDS ANNUAL REPORT 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Authority's financial 
statements. The Authority's basic financial statements are comprised of two components: 1) fund 
financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other 
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. The Authority is a 
special purpose government engaged only in business~type activities. Accordingly, only fund financial 
statements are presented as the basic financial statements. 

Reporting the Housing Authority as a Whole 

One of the most important questions asked about the Authority's finances is, "ls the Authority as a whole 
better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position report information about the Authority as 
a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all 
assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by 
most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account 
regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the Authority's net position and changes in it. You can think of the 
Authority,s net position-the difference between assets and liabilities~as one way to measure the 
Authority's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the Authority's 
net position is one indicator of whether its.financial health is improving or deteriorating. 

Proprietary Fund 

The Housing Authority of the City of Westwego, Louisiana (the Housing Authority) was created pursuant 
to the adoption of the United States Housing Act of 1937 to engage in the acquisition, development, and 
administration of a low income housing program to provide safe, sanitary, and affordable housing to the 
citizens of Westwego, Louisiana. 
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Proprietary Fund - continued 

• Proprietary Fu11d- All of the HotisingAutholjty's Senti~~ are r~orted in one ~en~tJ?riscfJu~d. They 
are reJ)(>rte<i usmg the full accrual method of accow,tmg m wbic.h alt assets> babthties and deferred 
outflows/inflows of resources as~iated with the op¢ration of' these funds .an!>• included on the 
Statement of Net Position. The foqu$ of proprietary funds is on income measurement, which, together 
with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indication. 

The Housing Authority's combined net position increased by $995,366 from a year ago. 

Conden§~d S,tatement of l{etPositi()n 

Other assets 
Capital assets 
Total Assets 

Other liabilities 
Non-current liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Net position: 
Net Inv~.sfulent in capital assets 
Unrestr1cfeij 
Total Net Position 

Operating Revenues 
Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Non-operating Revenues/(Expenses) 

$ 196.467 
35.473 

$ 231,940 

~~ti,~ Revenues $_____,9,_3~4•=~i;;..,: 
Totafton-Opeiating Revenues/(Expenses) $ 934,275 

Net income before Capital fund 
grant revenue ~25,940 

Capita,[Funcl ()rant~eyt,nues/(ijxp~~) 
§!gi~I~g t!kr:e11ues. .· 

Total Capital Fund Revenues/(Expenses) 

$ 481,457 
12,031 

$ 4§9.42{! 

Increase in Net Position $ 22~.JCiei 
Business-type Activities 

FYE 6130/22, 
$. 2;9?Zt6li 
•.1s.S63J.ll 
$18,555,§43 

$ 528,061 
41.854 

$ 569.915 

$ 15,563,211 
2422 717 

S 1i?Hl22ii 

$ 4,999,979 
600,223 

$ 4.329.:ZS6 

4,143.138 

$ 41.6,?15 
7,651 

$ 40,J,164 

s 4,5S2Jl02 

The Housing Autho. rity's total revenues of $3,748,815 decreased by 50.44% or $3,815,787. Total 
expenses of $2,753,449 decreased by 8.60% or $259,151. 

Reijtal rev~ues . ,i,n9~eased l>f $?8,8'41, ~venues from . JJ.S. I)e~fflll: .9f ijc,us111g and Urban 
Development for• capital Jundmg .mcreased by $~,9421 find :other· mCOUle dee.~ ,l>y $4,843,. Th.~ 
o~rating ~µb;d~ tJncre1:1sed by $90,974 including the subsidy ROSS funding. Nori-,operating 
revenqe p~ y 4,065,704.. · 

:Non-:,0pera,t:1ng revenues relate primarily to Hurricane Ida. On August 29, 2021, Hurricane Ida struck the 
Louisit\M co~t pau,i~g ~~nsiye darn . . the property of the Housing Authority. The Housing 
A,uthgpty mamtruns p~operty lll$U~~e .·.·this.type pf~~agei ~o'Yever~ ~ of the d~te pf~e )Qs~ !he 
amount of the insurance recoveries c9uld not ~e estuna:t~. Accordn1gly, msurance recoveries to~l~ng 
$934,275 are considered a change in estimate and are shown as non-operating revenue in the current year. 



The Housing Authority's Funds 

The Housing Authori only has one fund which is reported as a Proprietary Fund* The net position of this 
fund increased by _,366 during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023 primarily due to grant revenue 
and insurance recoveries. 

Budgetary Highlights 

The Housing Authority adopts an operating budget that serves as a management tool. For the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2023, the operating budget was amended when the June 30, 2024 budget was approved. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget 

The Housing Authority's appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year June 
30, 2024 budget. The Board's understanding of the Federal Agency's requirements influences the setting 
of capital projects, Rental rates charged to tenants are set by Federal guidelines and, therefore, cannot be 
adjusted to maximize revenues. Salaries were adjusted using guidelines for Civil Service employees and 
merit increases for non-classified employees (the Executive Director and Assistant Director). The budget 
for fiscal year 2024 is expected to achieve a healthy balance in unrestricted net position. 

Component Units 

Westwego Affordable Housing Solutions (WAHS), is considered a component unit As of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2023, WAHS had no assets, liabilities, or activities; as a result, there were no 
separately issued financial statements issued for this entity. 

Additional information can be found in Note 1 on page 11 of this report. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2023, the Housing Authority had $23,573,812 invested in Land, Buildings, Equipment, and 
Furniture. This amount represents a net increase (including additions and disposals) of $1,479,196 or 
6.69% over last year. 

Land 
Buildings 
Equipment and Furniture 

FYE 6/30/23 

Additional information can be found in Note 4 on page 15 of this report. 

FYE 6/30/22 

$ 2,264,014 
19,184,073 

646.529 
$22.094.61 fi 



Debt 

The Housing Authority has accrued compensated absences of $47,084, of which $11,611 is classified as a 
current liability and $35,473 is classified as a non-current liability as of June 30, 2023. 

Additional information can be found in Note Son page 16 of this report. 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Housing Authority has entered into a development contract for the Rental Assistance Demonstration 
program and a contract to replace damaged roofs. 

Additional information can be found in Note 12 on page 18 of this report. 

CONTACTING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Housing Authority's finances and to 
show the Housing Authority's accountability for the money it receiyes. If you have questions about this 
report or need additional financial information, contact the Executive Director at the Housing Authority 
of the City of Westwego, 1010 Sixth St., Westwego, LA 70094~ or call (504) 341-5545. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants receivable 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
JUNE 30, 2023 

ASSETS 

Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts) 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Capital assets: 
Land 
Buildings, equipment, and furniture, 
at c.ost less accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, net 

Total assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Compensated absences 
Deferred revenue 

Total current liabilities 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets: 
Tenant security deposits 

Non-current liabilities: 
Compensated absences 

Total liabilities 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 1,820,368 
567,523 
75,016 

. 194,576 
. 2,6S7.483 

38,742 

2,264,014 

l4:2SJJ?9~ . 
16$517.009 

19.213.234 

130,153 
11,611 
15,961 

1$7,725 

3a,142 

35,473 

231.940 

16,517,009 
2.464,2HS 

$1838],224 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Operating Revenues: 
Tenantrentalrevenue 
Operating subsidy grant 
ROSS grant 
Other revenue 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Administrative salaries 
Auditing fees 
Employee benefits-administrative 
Other operating-administrative 
Tenant services other 
Water & Sewer 
Electricity 
Gas 
Other utilities expense 
Ordinary maintenance and operations-labor 
Materials 
Contract costs 
Employee benefits-maintenance & operations 
Insurance 
Payment in lieu of taxes 
Bad debt-tenant rents 
Depreciation expense 

Total operating expenses 

Net operating loss 

Non-operating Revenues 
Insurance recoveries 

Total non-operating revenues 

Net income before Capital fund grant revenues/(expenses) 

Capital Fund Grant Revenues/(Expenses): 
Capital Fund grant revenue 
Capital Fund contract and material cost 

Total capital fund grant revenues/(expenses) 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position-Beginning of Year 

Net Position-End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 961}289 
1,256,898 

82,863 
32,033 

2.333.083 

264;174 
21,000 
48,420 

259,743 
99,531 

253,293 
74,246 

133,349 
67,662 

230,010 
111,388 
295,851 

42,546 
236,088 

41,676 
21,071 

541.370 
2,741.418 

(408,335) 

934.275 
934,275 

525.940 

481,457 
(12,031) 

469.426 

995,366 

17'"985,928 

$-1lt.2lt.22A 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Dwelling rent receipts 
Opera~ing subsidy and supplemental 
othermcome 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Net tenant security deposits 
Payments to employees 
Payments to vendors and others 
Payment in lieu of tax.es 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash Fk,~from Capital ·and Related Pinm,1cing Activities: 
Acqumt1on of property, plant, and equipment 
l nsurance recoveries 
FEMA proceeds 
Capital subsidy received, net 

Net casb used by capital and related financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and Cash Eguivalents: 
Beginning of year 
End ofyear 

Classification of Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year: 
Current assets 
Restricted assets 

Reconcil!ation of Net Operatini (1:,oss) to Cash 
P_ rovided by Opera_ t __ mg Actrv1t1es: 
Net operatmg { loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile net operatinJ loss to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation -
·aaddebt 
Decrease in acoounts and grants receivable 
(lncr~a..se) in prepaid expenses 
(Decrease) in accounts. payable 
Increa.se in accrued wages 
(Decrease~ in tenant security deposit 
(Decrease in deferred revenue 

Net cas provided by operating activities 

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment through 

accounts payable -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 899,437 
1,751,992 

32,033 
(25) 

(492,354) 
(11,762,800) 

9772 
8 511 

(1,769,969) 
934,275 
222,882 
470.019 
(142,793) 

245,718 

$ 1,820,368 
38,742 

!L1J5Sl10 

$ (408,335) 

541,370 
21,071 

338,878 
(43,739) 
(61,195) 

1,830 
?. 



HOUSlNG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. FORMATION AND OPERATIONS 

The Housing Authority of the City of West\vego, Louisiana (the Housing Authority) was created 
pursuant to the adoption of the United States Housing Act of 193 7 to engage in the acquisition, 
development, and administration of a low income housing program to provide safe, sanitary, and 
affordable housing to the citizens of Westwego, Louisiana. Under the Act of 1937, as amended, the 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has direct oversight and financial 
responsibility for administering and overseeing low rent housing programs in the United States. To 
accomplish this task, HUD has entered into annual contributions contracts with the Housing 
Authority for the purpose of providing assistance to the Housing Authority to acquire, contract, and 
lease the housing units. The annual contributions or subsidies also aid in helping the Housing 
Authority maintain its low rent character. 

GASB Statement No. 14, The Reporting Entity, established criteria for determining the 
governmental reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting 
entity. Under the provisions of this Statement, the Housing Authority is considered a primary 
government, since it is a special purpose government that has a separately arrpointed governing 
body,, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent 9f other state and loc~l governments~ us~d 
in GASB Statement 14~ fisca.Uy independent means that the Hous· Authority may, without the 
approval or consent of another governmental entity~ detennine or rno ify its budget and set rates or 
charges. 

The Housing Authority is a related organization of the City of Westwego, Louisiana since the City 
appoints a voting majoritv of the Housing Authoritfs eming board* The Board is composed of 
five members who are appointed by the Mayor of the estwego, Louisiana. Members serve 
four-year staggered ten:ns. The City is not financially accountable for the Housing Authority as it 
cannot impose iti.;; will on the Housing Authority and there is n_o potential for the Housing Authority 
to provide financial benefit to1 or impose financial burdens 014 the City~ Accordingly, the Housing 
Authority is not a component unit of the financial reporting entity of the City. 

In determining bow to define the reporting. entity, management has considered all potential 
component units* Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification Section 2100 
establishes criteria for determining which, if any, component units should ~e considered part of the 
Authoritv for financial reporting purposes~ The criterion include manifestation of oversight 
responsibility; including financial accountability, appointment of a voting majority,, imposition of 
will, financial benefit to or burden on a primary organization, financial accountability as a result of 
fiscal dependency, potential dual inclusion, and organizations included in the reporting entity 
although the primary organization is not financially accountable. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Authority has determined that there is one component unit that 
should be considered as part of the Authority's reporting entity. 

On Jtdy IS, 2019, the Westwego Affordable Housing Solutions (WAHS), a Louisiana nonprofit 
corporation was created. The purpose of WAHS is to provide a financial entity to assist in 
facilitating the :financing, acquisition, redevelopment, rehabilitation and constructing of affordable 
housing in collaboration with. the Housing Authority. Membership of WAHS includes (a) the 
Housing Authorlty1s Board of Commissioners and Executive Director, and (b) Westwego Resident 
Organization. Membership may include appointed honorary members of the community at-large. 
For the year ended June 30, 2023, WAH.Shad no assets, liabilities~ or activities; as a result, there 
were no separately issued financial statements issued for this entity. 



B. 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

FACCOUNilNG AND 

In accordance with Louisiana State Reporting Laws {LAS-R.S. 24:514), the accompanying 
financial statements of the Housing Authority have been prepared in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to governmental units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board is the accepted standard setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and fmancial reporting principles. 

The Housing Authority classifies its fund as a proprietary fund (enterprise fund). Enterprise funds 
account for activities similar to those funds in the private sector, where the determination of net 
income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. The focus for enterprise funds is on 
income measurement, which together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial 
indication. 

The accompanying financial statements are rep<,>rl:(;d using the economic resources m~ement 
focus and the. acc~a.·l. l?38·.·· i.~ o_f acc• o··.u·n· .ting. Revenues are .rec· •. orded wh.en.ear·n· e .. d. an· .. d ~ .. ".~.~e.·s are recorded when a babihty 1s mcuned, regardless of the tmnng of related cash flows. Gnmts and 
similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requiremertts imposed by the 
provider have been met. · 

The proprietary fund financial statements follow guidance included in GASB Statement No. 62 -
Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 
1989 FASB andAICPAPronouncements. 

c. CASH AND CASH ~QUJY;ALOOS. 

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits and cash on hand. The Housing 
Authority considers short-term (maturity of less than 90 days), hi~ly liquid inves:tments ·as ·cash 
equivalents. Under state law, the Housi11g Authority may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest 
belll'ing demand deposits, money llll3tk:et ~otllltsi or ti.me <leposits with. state ~ organized 
under Louisiana Law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. 

D. INVESTMENTS 

Investments are limited by R.S. 33:2955 and the Housing Authority's investment policy, If the 
or\ginal maturities of investments are 90 or mQre c:1a.yli, they are classified as investments; however, 
if the original maturities are less than 90 days, they are classified as c8$h equivalents. Investments 
are carried at fair value. The Housing Authority had no investments on June 30, 2023. 

E. PR§PAID ITEM::i 

Certa~ ~8.Y.JD.eQls to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded 
as prepaid it~~. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

F. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, and equipment~ are reported in the accom anying 
financial statements. Capital assets are stated at their historical cost or estimated h · cost if 
actual cost was not. avaliable. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their.acquisition value 
at the date of donation. The Housi_ng Authority maintains a threshold level of $500 or more for 
capitalizing capital assets. 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized on the last day of the month in 
which the projects are completed. The results of that method do not differ materially from generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Asset Class 

Furniture, office equipment 
Motor Vehicles 
Buildings 
Equipment 

G. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Estimated Useful Lives 

5 
5 
40 
s 

The Housing Authority follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for accumulated annual and 
sick leave. Employees may accumulate an unlimited number of annual and sick leave; however, a 
maximum of three hundred hours of annual leave may be received upon termination or retirement. 
Sick leave hours accumulate, but the employee is not paid for them if not used by his/her retirement 
or termination date. 

In some cases, employees can earn compensatory time in lieu of overtime. For each hour worked 
over the scheduled hours, the employee earns 1 ½ hours of compensatory time. 

H. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Long .. term obligations, consisting of compensated absences, are expected to be financed from 
operating funds. 

L USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statement and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

J. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted assets consist of tenant deposits. 
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HOUSING AU1HORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

K. ENCUMBRANCES 

The Housing Authority does not utilize encumbrance accounting. 

L. OPERA TING AND NON~OPERATING REVENUBS/(EXPENSES) 

Operating revenues include rents received from tenants as well as operating subsidy and 
supplemental subsidy grant funds received from HUD; Other income amounts are included as well. 

Non-operating revenue includes insurance recoveries. 

M. NETPOSITION 

Net position comprises the various net earnings from revenues and expenses. Net position is 
classified in the following components: 

• Net investment in capital assets - consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and 
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that 
are attributable to the acquisition, constructkm, or improvement of those assets. 

11 Restricted~ consists of amount~ with constraints placed on the use by (1) external groups such 
as creditors1 torsi contributors, or lav,s or regulations of other govemments; or (2) law 
through const utional provisions or enabling legislation. 

~. Unrestricted - all other amounts that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or "net 
investment in capital assets". 

Restricted resources are used first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both 
restricted and unrestricted net position is available. 

N. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/JNFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 
resources} represents a consumption of net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be 
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. The Housing Authority has no items 
that qualify for reporting in this category. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of 
resources, represents an acquisition of net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be 
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Housing Authority has no items 
that qualify for reporting in this category. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

2. CASH AND CASH ~QUIVALENTS 

At June 30, 2023, the Housing Authority had cash and cash equivalents totaling $1,859,110 as 
follows: 

Petty cash and demand deposits, unrestricted 
Demand deposits, restricted 

Total 

$ 1,820,368 
38.742 

Under state law~ these· deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit 
insurance .. or the .· ge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the 
pl~dged s . · · _ s the federal depp!it insurance. must at all times the amount on depo~it 
with th~ fiscal agent pank. These se,cunttes are held m the name of the fiscal bank m 
~ holpmg _ or c1!stodud bank th le to both pa . June . . 3, the 
Housmg Authority bad $2~005,2 . ected bank balances). These deposits are secured 
from risk $250i000 of federal deposit insurance·and $1~755,289 of pledged. securities held by the 
custodial k in. the name of the fiscal agent bank. · · 

Cust(?dia1 cte.dit,risk Js defined as the risk that, in the eve.nt of the'" failure of the counr~rpatfy, the 
Housmg Authorrty wdJ .not be able to recover the value of its depo:nt or collateral se. cunt1es. that.· .are 
in the pos~essfon of an outside ,P.arty. ~he Housing j\u;hority}s bank balance 9f $2~005i2~9 at June 
30} 2023 \S secured. by . ii coll,tetaJ held m Jomt custody. The Housing Authorrty has no 
formal pohc;1 regardmg cust 1 credit nsk. 

Louisi~na Revised Statute 3 9: 122~ . impqse~ a.· statufory .· rer-:iuitem~nt on the custo_dial bank . to 
advertrne and sell the pledged secur.1t1es w1thm 10 days ofbemg .nottfied by the Housmg Authority 
that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

3. ACCOUNTS AND GRANTS RECEIVABLES 

The following is a summary of accounts and grants receivables at June 30, 2023: 

Current 
HUD Tenant (net) Other 

$567,523 $ 58 006 $ 17,010 

An allowance for doubtful accounts is used in the valuation of accounts receivable from tenants. 
As of June 30, 2023, $21,071 was recorded as an allowance for doubtful accounts. 

4. CAPITAL ASSETS 

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

Land 
Buildings 
Furniture and 

Balance 
07/01/22. 

$ 2,264,014 
19,184,073 

Additions 

$ 0 
1,469,721 

Equ!pment Dwell~ng 332,531 25,447 

$ 

Disposals 

0 
0 

15,972 
Furniture and Eqmpment 
Administration 3 J 3;.998 0 0 

1btals 22~094,616 1A95)168 15~972 
Less accumulated 
Depreciation 6 405 l 5,972 
Capital assets, net L-- . . .Jl 

Balance 
06/30/23 

$ 2,264,014 
20,653,794 

342,006 

313.998. 
23,573,812 

Depreciation expense recorded for the year ended June 30, 2023, was $541,370. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

5. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

At June 30, 2023, employees of the Housing Authority have accumulated and vested $47,084 of 
vacation benefits and compensatory time. This is classified on the Statement of Net Position as 
$11,611 as a current obligation and $35,473 as a non-current obligation. 

The following is a summary of the compensated absences liability for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

Balance at 
July 1, 2022 

$ 45,254 

6. RETIREMENT PIAN 

Additions 

$ 30.868 

Deductions 

$ 29.038 

Balance at 
June 30. 2023 

$ 47.084 

Amount due 
within one year 

$ 11.611 

The Housing Authority participates in The Housing Agency Retirement Trust ("HART") which is a 
defined contribution plan (the "Plan"). HART is a retirement savings program established 
exclusively for local and regional housing agencies and pools the funds of local agencies. 

The Plan is governed by a Board of Trustees who serve without compensation. Each trustee is a 
plan participant and is employed by a participating agency. The Plan is administered by Mercer, a 
division of Marsh and McLennan since the Plan's inception. Personalized service is provided by 
HART's recordkeeper~ ADP retirement services. As approved by the Housing Authority's Board of 
Commissioners, the Housing Authority elects all plan provisions. This is inclusive of the: eligibility 
date, contribution levels of the employer or employee, vesting schedule, normal retirement age, and 
whether or not to provide life insurance or to offer loans. All of these provisions may be changed at 
any time at the discretion of the Housing Authority. 

All regular and full-time employees shall participate in the Plan on the first day of the month after 
attaining age eighteen (18) and completing one (1) year of continuous and uninterrupted 
employment with the employer. All employees who were participants in the prior retirement plan 
sl1aU automatically be participants in this Plan. 

Each participant in the plan is required to make a monthly contribution equal to 5% of his basic 
employee compensation, and may make additional contributions. The employer is required to make 
monthly contributions equal to 7% of each participant's basic employee compensation. 

The normal retirement date for participating employees shall be the first day of the month following 
the employee's sixty-fifth (65 th) birthday1 or the date specified in the prior plan, if later, with respect 
to participating employees in the prior plan who are participating employees in this Plan. Under a 
defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the Plan plus 
investment earnings. 

Employees shall vest in the value of the employer's contributions at the rate of twenty percent 
(20%) per each full year of continuous employment with the employer. The Housing Authority's 
contributions and interest forfeited by employees who leave employment before five years of 
service are used to offset future contributions of the Housing Authonty. 

The Housing Authority contributed approximately $22,994 to the plan and the plan members 
contributed approximately $16,424 to the plan. At June 30, 2023, there is a liability of $16,006 due 
to the pension plan, shown on the Statement of Net Position as a current obligation. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

7. RISK MANAGEMENT_ 

The Housing Authority is exposed to various risks of losses related to general liability; theft of1 

damage to, and destruction of assets; error and omissions; workers}·compensation; employee health 
and accident; and natural disasters. The Housing Authority is a party to various legal proceedings 
incidental to its business. Certain claims, suits, imd complaint~ arising in_ the ordinary course of 
business have been filed -or are pendlng against the Housing Authority* In the opinion of 
management~ all such matters are adequately covered by commercial insurance purchased by the 
Housing Authority, o:r if not ~o covered, are not expected to have a material effect on the financial 
statements of the Housing Authority. 

8. FEDERAL COMPLIANCE CONTINGENCIES 

The Housing Authority is subject to possible examinations made by federal regulators who 
determine compliance with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing the Housing 
Authority's activities. These examinations may result in the Housing Authority receiving a lower 
HUD score and a reduced HUD subsidy. 

9. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Housing Authority is economically dependent upon annual contributions and grants from 
HUD. HUD provided approximately 64.71 % of the Housing Authority's revenue for the year ended 
June 30, 2023, without consideration of insurance recoveries. 

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The governing board of the Housing Authority receives a per diem of $225 each month as long as 
they attend at least one meeting that month. For the year ended June 30, 2023, the related party 
transactions were: 

D. Thibodeaux, III 
D. Manuel 
C. Jones 
S. Lacayo 
C. Falgout 

Total 

No amounts were payable at June 30, 2023. 

Amount 

11. RESIDENT OPPORTUNI1Y SELF~SUFF1CJENCY GRANT (ROSS) 

The Housing Authority was awarded a FY2 l Resident Opportunity Self-Sufficiency Grant (ROSS), 
beginning June 1, 2022, and ending May 31, 2025. The grant amount is $245,850 and $82,863 was 
expended in FYE June 30, 2023. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Management of the Housing Authority of Westwego has evaluated subsequent events through 
December 28, 2023, the date which the financial statements were available to be issued. 
Except for the information in the following paragraphs, the Housing Authority is not aware of any 
subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. 

Repositioning - The Housing Authority has entered into a development contract with an unrelated 
party, in the amount of $100,000, for the Rental Assistance Demonstration program conversion. On 
June 30, 2023, $50,000 of the contract commitment had not yet been incurred. 

The Housing Authority of Westwego has entered into a contract to replace damaged roofs. The 
remainder of the contract is approximately $126,500. 

13. HURRICANE IDA 

On August 29, 2021, Hurricane Ida struck the Louisiana coast, causing extensive damage to the 
Housing Authority's property. The Housing Authority maintains property insurance for this type of 
damage; however, as of the date of the loss, the amount of the insurance recoveries could not be 
estimated, Accordingly, insurance recoveries totaling $934,275 are considered a change in estimate 
and are shown as non-operating revenue in the accompanying statement of activities, expenses and 
changes in the assets. 

14. UPCOMING PRONOUNCEMENT 

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement will become effective in fiscal 
year June 30, 2024, 

Statement No. 101, "Compensated Absences" provides guidance to better meet the information 
needs of financial statements users by updating the recognition and measurement guidance for 
compensated absences. That objective is achieved by aligning the recognition and measurement 
guidance under a unified model and by amending certain previously required disclosures. The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and 
all reporting periods thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged. Management has yet to determine 
the effect of this Statement on the financial statements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CI1Y OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS COMPLETED 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2023 

The following amounts are in agreement with the Housing Authority's records. 

PrQjrstN01 LA48E01150119 ;LA48P01150120 . LA48P01150121 

Funds Approved $ 28,796 $ 721,457 $ 753,193 
Funds Advanced 2S,:Z26 121.1~7 753.123 

Funds Remaining $ !l $ !l $ 0 

Funds Advanced $ 28,796 $ 721;.457 $ 753,193 
Funds Expended 28,796 721.457 753,193 

Excess (Deficiency) $ Q $ g $ 2 

The Comprehensive Grant Program LA48E01150119 was completed with all budgeted amounts 
expended and the Actual Cost Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development on May 3, 2023. 

The Comprehensive Grant Program LA48P01150120 was completed with all budgeted amounts 
expended and the Actual Cost Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development onAugust 31, 2022. 

The Comprehensive Grant Program LA48P01150121 was completed with all budgeted amounts 
expended and the Actual Cost Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development on May 3, 2023. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of ComRensation, Benefits, and Other Payin~nts 
to Ageil~e~~~~B1J~~t~~3e Officer · · 

Cantrese 
Wilson - Jones 

Exegytiv~ DirectQr 

Salary $ 76,042 

Benefits - Insurance 4,489 

Benefits - Retirement 5,323 

Benefits - Payroll Taxes 5,693 

Phone Allowance 350 

Per Diem 1,247 

Conference Travel 3,930 

Registration Fees & Dues 812 

$ 2Z1~~~ 

-20-



Housing Authority of Westwego (LA011) 
WESTWEGO, lA 

Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2023 

Note: Some amounts from this financial data schedule have been reclassified for presentation in the basic financial statements. 
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Housing Authority of Westwego (LA011) 
WESTWEGO, LA 

Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2023 
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Note: Some amounts from this financial data schedule have been reclassified for presentation in the basic financial statements. 
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Housing Authority of Westwego (LA011) 

WESTWEGO, LA 
Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2023 
............... -............. -.............. ···----··· .. -· .. ---··-.. ·-----7.... . . . 1 . . • !' . . - T l 
:_f 1 j 14.870 Resident I i j 

i Project Total ! Opportunity and i Subtotal i Total 5 
: = i Supportive J ! } 
f ·.:.! ! Services i I f 
! ------- ------ : ; i : i 352 Long-tenn Debt, Net of Current- Operating Borrowings ....• ,.. ... - .•.. _ ... r....... .. ..... r, ..... ., ... ,.............. . .... _ ............ _... ................... _,_, 
j ~53 Non-curre11_t_Ua,~~!ti:s.:~if:::._, ..... ,._. ___ _. .... -.......................... ............. J .-••-····•- • _ ... ,, ...... !. ........ -..... rn ... J ........... _ ... __ ..,.... .. .i.. ...... , .. _ ....... -,~ 

0 
i 

f 354 Accrued Compensated Absences ~ Non Current l $35,473 § f $35,473 I $35,473 : 
;••1o•-"••·•---•-•--.., ......... , ... _., ........................... 'l',,,,+-t•------...... 111 ..... ,._ .......................... _ ........... -1r ................ -,.~-····•·• : .... -•-.. •-- .... ~ ........ , ........ ·-·••1F .. ---·-••·•••••••· ... •• 1 --i-•~~,. ....... f...,_,...._,..-·-... .. .,_ ............. -! 
t 355 Loan Liabilfly - Non Current f i i 1 i 
&. ............... - ................... __ __.~...,...,,_.,., .......................... ____ ,_ _____ ,...,. .................... - ...... ,,-....... -..., .. •t .. ••• .. •~-.. -......+------••• .. •i• .. ••--.. •-,. : ... ..,....., ................ ....,.......,...., ...... ,,.4 
t 356 FASB 5 Liabilities ! f t i 5 ............................ ~__..llf ...... ,u ....... - •• , ......... ., •. -•·•·1to11-..... ........ ---- ........................................... .._ ... ____ ....... J .......... .--~ ....................... ,. ..... f.~ ..................... ________ .. _.._ ................ _ ............... ..,.....,_,_ .......... _. ........................ .-111 .............. .._ ....... c 
~ 357 Accrued Pension and OPES Liabilities ! ½ f i ! 
,:.._., __ ..._ ....................... .,----••~•----~~ .... •••••·--................ _,..., ...... --•·• .. ••·•• .... •• ...... ,,.,.,..,. ..................... - ....... .;.,. ......................................... ,.. .. ..,_••• .. •••-.. ••-•• ........................ .,_.,._.l, ............. .,.., • ..,_,...,.,.,w••••• ...... ,.., t 

f 350 Total Non.Current Liabilities _ ....... __ ! $35,473 l $0 i $35,473 t $35,473 i 

t:::=~==::~:~:H•-••"•••"•m .. ~•--H==:• ............... ••:::~:~~~::::~:~:::::::~:::::~==t::::~::::::::hno•••••••••-r=:::~::~:~:~:~~::::J ......... _.,•••••••• .. ::Hm•::~~=::::=~~j 
f 300 Total Liabilities _____ i $231,940 i $0 f $231,940 j $231,940 f 1:==:=:::~····-· ·····-···::::::::::::··•···•···--·······.......................... ~--- ____ ...., __ ~:::::::::]=:--~ .. ····::~:::::1::· .. -· .. -···· ........ _ ...... l 
! 400 Deferred lnf!OW of Resources ---.. ! i f 
r::::····---···-.. " ... ::::::~::::::::: .... _ ~:=:::::::~~~·····•--k·•·····::::::::::::. __ P_••-i .................................... i·•···-·········· .. · .. ····--i ................................... + .......... ~: ....... ~~=-···-·1 
j 508.4 Net Investment in Capltal Assets ! $16,517.009 I ! $16,517,009 i $16,517,009 f 
? ........... ____ ,.,. ....... - ............................ ·--·---··-····------·♦-~•- ___________ ,. ________ .......... f·--·----•; 
! 511.4 Restricted Net Position ___ .... ________ } $0 : ____ ..,.__ $0 ! $0 f 
(s1·2:4 Unrestricted ·N~t Position ......... ,.. •• r ... $2,464,285 ...... r····· $0 ! ·;2,4642-85 .. T_ .. _$2A64~2ss··· .. ··1 
~··-~-·~· ...... ......,. .. '!!',. .................. ,_.. ____ ~-----··, .......................... _ ....................................... _ ....... ! ......... , ........ ~ ................... ~ ....... ,,. ... .. ...... t ........................ ,..~ ... :~+l, ............... f, ....... ~.,. ... _. .. ............... " .... ..._ •• ,: 

j513 TotalEquity-NetAssets/Position I $18,981,294 j $0 f $18,981,294 l $18,981,294 £ 

L .. , ... _., .. ,,,____ .......... -... ·-··--.......... ' ............ =--! . . ..1... I,, ____ , . ..1 ................ ___ J 
i 600 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Equity~ Net I $19,213,234 i $0 i $19,213,234 i $19,213,234 1 
t ...... -....11 ..... ____________ ............... ., ... ______ .................. ------~ ................................... 4 .................... , ........... _~_ ....... ., ..................................... ,.""' __ ........ ~ ......................... ,..... .J 

Note: Some amounts from this financial data schedule have been reclassified for presentation in the basic financial statements. 



Housing Authority of Westwego (LA011} 

WESTWEGO, LA 
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2023 
;••._.. •·•·•·•• ........ - ....... ••••·•w .............. ,.,. __ • .. ·•·•·••••••-••• ................. ,.._.....,.,.,.._~•M«k•• .._~•••-.... ••..,.••: ............................ ,., ............ ,v.• .. •• .. :•••·•ff.._..., ;: .,,,. ..... -.-................... --...... -••---~ , .. 

I : :18R. ti i l 
• :

1
• ..l 4. 70 es1den f •.: , 

;.

!:. Project Total Opportunity and j Subtotal ! Total ;.:. I j s::: l i l 
L .... ~·-····· ............. " ................... _-•·--•·....~ ......................................... w ....... "-·••·••· ............... ,:., ............ _ ....... _ ........................... ,.: .................................................... : - ............. ~ ............................... io1••· ,____ .................. -.............. ~ .. 1 
!70300 NetTenant Rental Revenue f $961,289 i j $961,289 : $961,289 § 
·••• .... ••-•••••-• .. •••••..,•-••••••• ... • ........ ..,. .................... .,., ......... ,,....,,...,. ......... _.... ............... , ............ , ........... ...., ........... ,,..~•••-•..-11-~••111•l• .. -•1., ...... ..._ __ ._.. ...................... ._.·1 __ .,._.___, .......................... '!••••-• _ .............. t••-•'"•-••~ ! 70400 Tenant Revenue - Other i g f i i 

:•• ...... ..-.... -i,•1"•••••· .................... _..,..,_,.,.,.,..,._.,,._,_~·•• ...................... 4,1 ........ ._..,. .... "••---• .. ,.. ..... _,. .. ..._ .................. ., ....... A•••••• .... •t••• r .............................. ,.. .. ,.,.,.1•-·•••-t-----......... • .. 4• .. • ... ..1 ..... li-.. • .. ••+-•17••·•'1•tp./W-i"-.. •« ... • • .,_•-t .. • ............ , ........... f' ...... -1.<l .._ .. 11 

~=-=:' ::•:::ra~····- . . ····-··--.. ----·-~·-•-f-$;:~:e: ... ~ ........ ~;3··~--~;~:~ .. f- $:::~
2
:1 · f 

5 .......... 1-••1111' ..... ..,..... ....................... ------·····---------··•··• .... • .. ·-···· ............. ,. ......... _ ........................................... _..._....., ____ .. ~ ...... _ •.• _...,.. ........... _ ... . • .!.. ..... -! ..................... .. 

j 70610Capltal Grants ............... ___ _. ............... ..... M-• \i .................... - ....... 0< •• no,J .... $481,457 , ••• .1., .......... , ... ,_. .. "····-$481,457 ...... .l ......... $481,457 ...... I 
~ 7071 O Management Fee : i · i § i 

I .. .. ................... , ........................ - ................................ ._. ............. ·."·~ ...... ,_.._ ............. ir.it ........ _.r,.· ........................... _ ........... f. ................................. ,, .... ,__ ___ .., • .,. ............... .a.. ............. , ........................ .-~ ... 'Ht ............ ~~ .............. _ ... , _____ t'••···.z 

t,,J i 70720 Asset Management Fee i I • i i 
u, ! ............................ ,. ... •••.....-111-••••••.·•y•--•U••••----· ,.. , · . .,.-· •-•• ................ •••-••◄•..,. /4 •••-••:t1-..-•-••••i'••••v•-•.....,.,11;11•· ....................... 1: •----.................. •¼1•••••·•• ... .._...... ...... ~ .............. ~•-••-.. •·.• .. ••-.•·•1 
I f 70730 Book Keeping Fee i f ! ! { 

f•.,._ ................ ".'° ....... -• .. •- . ••t•••••••••..._••••UH -----~ ----• ........ , ............... ,.. •• _,. • ..,,.,.,.-.,,0 ....................... ,, ... -••••ff----•,._ .... ••••••-· .... lll'f-•-+ .. ••· .. ·---••-• ............ , 
f 70740 Front Line Seivice Fee i ! . j ~ f 
-: .............. ,....,.._._•••••• .. •• .. •u• .... •~••.......,· ., ..... "",.•""'"••"'•~ ._...,..,.._ • ....,,.,. ................... ,.. .....,. ____ .............. ,.......,. ........ ,. ...................... f ....................................... /1:•••• .. ••T• .. ••••t, .. ••-.. ••..,.,•.., .. ••·• ··•••••••f .. ••••·..r .. ••" .... ,.,. ............. ,. .... .,.,,..,. •• ♦ ............. _.,.. .. .,,..,. ......... ,. ..... ,. .... .; 

f 70750 Other Fees i ! i i l 
1"·~-. .... --•••••• ......... "' ... ., .......... ,.-. _ .... ,... ... _ ... , .......... ..-i-,n .. -• .............. ---....... ....... -~._,.._. ·••••• ...... ,....._... ............. r~•• ............ "io••"'"••• .. •: ....... ••••1>,i•, .. , .......................... i ••·•-•·....,._•"•"'•"' ;-••••• .. -•~•-.·1-••• ...................... , .. ,11f,•• .. · .••• ,,,.. ...... ••••••• ............. ..., •. ! 
! 70700 Total Fee Revenue j --+-- ! _____ J i 
,.. .... __ , ............................ ,.... .v·1 ......... _ ........... 11••··-.. •• .......................................................... 1· ..... ,. ..... _ .................. , .. , .. _ ........... ,....................ir'lf"•·· .. ··• .. ·••tt•·••............. • ...... _ .. ,.. ............... --.. ... -r ...... ••· .... ~ ............................................ 1- •• ..-,· ...... ¾ 

i 1 l . 1 f 1 ;..-, ...... _ ......................... ~ ..... - ........................... .., ........ 1-........ - .......... - ...................... _ ....... , .................... - .................... , ......................................................... ,4. .• , ____ ··-··-·-····•-'······ ................ ✓J, •• _____ ~~.---.... ~., .... 

i 70800 Other Government Grants I j ! i i 
:.-•-•• .... ••••••• ......... .,.... .. _ .................... --t_....1+_,.., .. _......,_.._.,..,.,..,..,.._ ............... ~.4+-1• .... •·•••·• .... ••• .. •.._••• .... • .. ••• .. •~'!-•• .... •••n• .. •• .... •••1>,-.. •• .. •••• .... • .. •1-.••;~ ............ --...-........... .;).-..••··• .. ••;0" ♦tii••W•----•4♦fi. ...... ..,.,.,.._... ·----~·••.., .. •--.-,._,.,...._.,_,.,......,,i I 71100 Investment Income - Unrestricted ____ ! t i ____ ! i 
.. .., ,... .. .. .. - ... . .... ... ... ...... ..... . . . . .,.. . ' . .. "' .. ,.. .. .. . ··• .. .. ( ... . ~ .................. .. 
i 71200 Mortgage Interest Income i ! l i i 
:..-. ............. , .................. 111o... . •• ._.... ........ .,..._ ............................................................... ~ .......... ..-......-. ....... "I-.................... ·•l •-• ..... •• ........................... .._...-4 ...................................... _~ __ ,._, .................... __... ... .,.,a. .••• ._ .. " ......... , ........... ..,.. ...... 1. 1 
i 71300 Proceeds from Disposition of Assets Held for Sale f I j t , 1 !,.-........ _ ............. 1 r .. _,.,._...,111•••••1·,.••H•-.,__._.,. .• -.. ............ ,.,,., •• ..,,_ ....... _,.. ... ..,._ ... .._ ....... p ........................... ,,_.,..,,1.41,..., ... _.. .• ..,., ....................... ¢•·•• ... -• .. •••· .. ••••"' .. • ........... ,._ •. lli:&..♦• .. • .. ----•--•.,_•-♦•••M• .. ♦·•• .. •••·•••••••· , .......... ...;._.~ ........ ,17_ .. .., .............. , ............. ... 

f 71310 Cost of Sale of Assets i !. I i 
t:,.,-,.-•••-¥1' .. ••••..- ,.,,..,.,.,..,._..,... .· -•••• .t .. _..,_._... ............................ 11 .......... ,,..,....,... .... ' ✓ ._. .... ,, ___ _.....,,,,_,.••-••♦•.,.•l'•"'·"._.•♦•• .. ,.1..-••••• ........ , ............ •••••••• ................ ~ ... -..._ .... ,..._._.._•••.,_....,.: ................... _ f'f;.,••••t·♦•, .......... •••••• ........ ,.._oi.._~_..•-A'f .. • .... ••• .......... ~ .. -••••1 
i 71400 Fraud Recovery I i i : 
: ......................... : ...... - ... ...,. ..... ~---······ ........... /\ , .............. ,........... .. ........................ , ........... - •• _....__....... , .... _ ............. ~ ....... :<(♦ ....... -----• .. ~?••"•-,-: ............... lt ..... _ •• _ .......... ~~t .. _..........., ..... .,.. ... -,,. .. ·~···"''"'11'"-••,----..••·i 
p1soo Other Revenue ! $986,308 I f $966,308 g . $966,308 j 
, ...... .............., .. .._,... ••••• y· .. , ......................... ., .............. t.1-•,.-..,..,..•-•,.••• · .... ,u . ..i.a••-•._..• .. • ....... i...,.,. ............. ;11 .......... .,.-.,....,. _ ............................... ,.... .......... t.•'••1-,._..,.. .. _.._., •• .,.......... · ..... .....,._,.i if ............... ,.. ....................... -• .. ---c, ................ _....,,,.. • ...... ....,...,. ............ -••1-,._1_ 1, 

p1600 Gain or loss on Safe of Capital Assets s j § ,.....,_____ § i 
r12000 'f~~;~;;~t'1ncome ~ Restrid;t· ........ ·-·-·-- ................ , .. , ..... '>. -···· ,, .. ·r····•·»•• * ..... ..__ ·--r····· ........ __ .__ ... I"""" .. f .. N .. •-· i 
i.. ............. _ ............. ____ ..................................... ,. ........................... ..--............ ......, __ '!"ll'...._...... .. ~.--........ ,. .. ~ .... f. _______ ................. -----~, .............. .., ..... ,.... .. ,,. ....................... 4, ...... , .... - .... - ...... - ............... ..J 
j 70000 Total Revenue ___ .... ____ ! $3,665,952 I $82,863 £ $3,748,815 f . $3,748,815 i 

c~~:::=~=::~~~~~:~::~::=:=.~:::::::~::::::::~:~~=:~ ..... " ......... ___ ............. -~ ....... ::~=~~::::::~r::~:=::~::::~~::::::~~ .. ..i .................. H-•• ........ ...i ................ _ ........... j ............ :~:::=:::~::] 

Note: Some amounts from this financial data schedule have been reclassified for presentation in the ba.sic financial statements. 
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Housing Authority of Westwego (LA011) 

WESTWEGO, LA 
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2023 
.. - ...................... ..,....... .. .......... ____ ..,...~.. ... • ' ._._...... ...,.. ·~ .... • t "' 

I ____ ---- .... 1 .. ~J~ To~ .l...~~~j SubWtal I T~---···..J 

f 91100 Administrative Salaries·----- i $166,371 t $80,850 a $247,221 $247,221 s !'s1·2oit;:,:.:;d1t~;;--..... .. .................. _ ......................................... ·-········t····--·;21·:ooct·-····t ...... _......... ·t .. ~ .. ···;-;;-:ooii""····,.···f·· ......... i21.ooo···-·-1 
: .............. ,,,. ... ._ .... - ....................... ·..-........... ~ ........... __ _...__ ------•-./ -~-Tl.••· ............. , ......... _ ...... , ..... _ • .,, ... ~-· .. -··-········· ........ f C-¾l l"" ·-·· .......................... 11"+• ................ , ......... , •••. ,. .......... ! .............. _ .. , ......... -... -..... .......... '·l 
! 91300 Management Fee i i I i ! 
:--+•1-•-♦ .... --..... _.,._...,.,._...,._,♦ ,j,,1,,i:, ......... "!l, ... ~ ............ - ..... -♦.H.....,_...._..,. ............ .., .... , .............. .,,_.._..,it: ... lt,_t~~ ......... .,.,. .. ., ... 11' ........................ ;-.. ............ _ ................. _, .......... r,,•,_ ....... .-••••••• ,. ............ M ... ••i• ....... ._. ........... ~ ................... _ .............................. i 
i 9131 O Book-keeping Fee j ! i i ! 
:..................... .. ....... .,_. __ ..., ... ,. ... ___ ~ ..... , .. -l\-tl'••-·• .. -<i_•i•otl_., _____ ,.._~1>••·•~i•-• ..... •"• .. ••• .. •• .. " .................. , ... ,._.,,. .. 1"i• ...................... <!'.•:.,•-·••• ...... ,,.. ..... .;. ♦ .. --...... --.O•t-----.......... -; 
L~~-~~~-•~d~=!!~!!:.~.~~.?..~~~~~~~ ..... .,., ••••--•••••••••••-••m•••••• .. •-----.... - ....... J .. ,_ ......... !~~~••·--"••-••i.••••••>--...._,.. .. ,,..~~••m••-u••l•----$4-0_9 __ .. t 
j 91500 Employee Benefit contributions -Administrative ] $48,420 J 1 · $48.420 ! $48,420 1 
......... .., ................................... - ................ - ........ ~ .. ----- -··-·····---.............................. ,.,~, ... ...__ ......... __ ... ~--• .... ....-.-••• -..,._.,.4.,,._ .... , •••• - ...... 11,.--............ ____ , ........... , .. --............... ,., . ._ ..... ~-\( 
j 91600 Office Expenses i $42,640 i $230 ~ $42,870 ! $42,870 ! 

1 91700 Legal Expense · • ··-·-···· .••• 1, .-.. •·· $3,966 i ' ... ' j $3,966 • j $3,966 · i 
.;. ....... - ........................ ~ ........... - ... 4••··"•• .. •• ... " ................ ....----·--,. ..... - ................ ,_ ..... _ -----•.. -.T .. - •tr♦.ttttJI, ...... , .... ,. .. _,... ___ • .. ....... ---···~-·-1 
f 91800 Travel f $16,250 i $220 f $16,470 f $16,470 f 
: .•• ..,.. ... .._.*··•··· .. · ..................... '" ................... - ... - ...................... _ ..................... ,, .................. ~ ......... ~ ............... _.,. ............ "l:, •• , ......... .,._, ................... ,w."l:••·••·•••·• ............ ____ ....,i,.. ..... , ......... ,, ..... , •. ,. ............. ,. ................................................................ 0 ..... - ....... ,,._.,., ...... ~ ............. ,.,i 

I 91810 Allocated Overhead i I ! I i 
: ...... ,.,. ___ ....... ..,.......__ .. _ .................. ___,,__ ___ ..., ... __,,. __ ....,_ ... _-__...., .... -l.,., ___ ~---•·"··,· .... ·-•-····· .. ,,.· ........... i, .... ,..,... ..... ..,_. ...... ______ .,. .... 1 .... 4 .............................. , ....... 1·•'!'" ... ""•·"'-'"'"'.a.----"• ..... ., ........... ,4 

~ 91900 Other f $164,335 i $373 i $164,708 i $164,708 i 
f·-.... -····· .. ··•••1o••·· ....................... ._,.. ........ , .................................................................. - .................... ► •• ,. .. _ ......... _ .. ..,., ..... ,.. __ ~·••..-: : • .,._ ........... ,..t ................................. _ .... _..i ..... ;,~ ................. !"1'"11' ......... ,... .. "' ........ ~":' .... - ....... ....._..· ................ ,.,,....;: 

f 91000 Total Operating - Administrative i $463,391 j $81,673 $545,064 § $545,064 i 
: ...... •-··~•,·••· ... - .... - .................... __ .... .a. ...... i _____ ...... «-•-........................... l!l ...... _--. ................ ----· ..----......... - ..... ,,. ..... ~ ................ ·--··· ................... , -----... -:-~~ ........... ; ........................ , 

i -··-· .. ··----· - ................. _.. ---------.. - ...... 1 ····-········ ............... _ .... l ............................... -1 ........ ___ .................... 1 .... ·--·-.. ······-·· .... ·· .. J 
i 92000 Asset Management Fee i i ! i i 
.. - .. ·--··----,. y --, -. ..... .,. ..... ~ ............. ,. ... ________ ..........___.. _______ .., ... 1010••···..... • .. _ ... ,. .................... ! .... _ ...... ,. ..... __ """·-··-~--... ·---..: ... ,-................... ...."_ ................ ~•·1>•f···• ................ , .......... _ ............ , .... '""'3 

!. 9;100" Tenant Se~s.- Salaries ...... _ ...... ··-····.. ........... ..-.............. _..., ......... _ ~ ......... .. _ ................ --•. 1 .. -............. . -·--- l ............... -, .............. ~ .... -.............. -...... n•i 
! 92200 Relocation Costs · f f § i i 
, .. ___ _,.. ....................... ""!' •• - ............... '"' ......... _": ............ ~·-------.. ··------····---.....,----···........ . : ................... - ........... - : ,..,.,. ............ :. ...... ,.. ....... • ....... _. __ ......... -« 
f 92300 Employee Benefit Contributions ~ Tenant Services l a i ! i ··~····1t9-« .......... -...•. ,.. ..................... - ............................... l' ........... "' .................. - ••••••• , .. --........ -----··'"'.,,'1• ............. _ .. ~.,-...................... -,t ....... '1- ..... _ ......... ._.. •• 1! .... 1' ............ ..;. ..... - •• , ...... _ .................. !' ................. li: .................. _.. ........ - ............. - ...... 64f 

2400 Tenant Services~ Other . ! $99,531 ! ! $99,531 I $99,531 j 
:.U•!M'l" ....... _.. ....... '°" ............. -.M• ................... .,.. ..... ~•····• .... _, .................. 'l""""" ............... _.. ................... _tt .......................... -.•••'*•· ................................ , ..... ,.lr .................... ,.. ................ .,.._..,_.,:, ............ "t• .... • .. ~-•M-W)l•• .... • ....... • ......... - ........... ,..._, .................... _____ ""4••--------« 
i 92500 Total Tenant Services I $99,531 i · $0 i $99,531 i $99,531 f 

. . - . . ,., . . ,., .............. .,~ ............. .,:; 

~ .............................................. _· _ ............................... ,, ........ ······· ·· ................ - .... ~ .... ,. ____ ......... _ ......... -:, ,...... ....... . .......... I ------··""· ... ····· .......... ,, ... 1: 

i.93100 Water i $115,208 i E $115.208 E $115,208 f. 
._...,. ... n ... _ . ._.,.,...,__ .......... ••·•••o•*"'*ol'-,1,Wi'lf♦••-••••••-.,,•• ...... • .. • .. ••••+•••-, ...... •••• .. • .. •·•• .... • .. •• .. ••• .................. ....__...............-.,.....,..-, • .,> .. ,••••J•-.. ••••"''-•-.... ....................... ,......_..___. .. _,.-f• .. • .. •,.. .. ·"·""•••4",-,,.. ...... •••·•• .. ••• ................ ,_•••• ......... ~..,••• .. •-•,..•••~.,t••••if 

193200 Electricity -•-•• -••••-•mm•m•••• .. ••-------•••---••o-.. •nO•••n••..J •m ... $74,246 ••-••.,, I _J,..,..,., $74,246m•••••••L••••- !74,2(6,.J 
¥ 93300 Gas f $133,349 i ! $133,349 f . $133,349 i 
.................. .__.,,,._.,._....,,~ .................... ,.,._,...,,,_..,+1# •fl ........ Jt•+t--•••"r•11:••••'f••.,••..,.•••••• ,.,,,.. _ _.._..., ............................................................ _..,.: •-••M••-•· ... ....,..._ .................. ,. •-• ..... -• ..................... _ ,.,., t: ........... ,..•-•••••••·'**' ? ·••• ••• ._ .... ,.,_...•Jr,i.••••-................. "1"'11 
i 93400 Fuel i I 1 i : 
........... ,,.. ........ .....___, ____ ••·••••••-•••-•Hll•4'1,l-'!: .. ••• .................. ••----. . .--.. ... ,. • ..,, .. ~------·: , ............ •••-,--•• .. •••---.. •••'l...,.l~ .. ._,.~ •• ,i,.ti'-••-••---•••~ ............................... ...,_ ................. J 

Note: Some amounts from this financial data schedule have been reclassified for presentation in the basic financial statements. 
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Housing Authority of Westwego (LA011) 

WESTWEGO, LA 
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2023 
........ _,_................~-.. ·--····· .. ·~···••H• ·-.. •• .... m .......... _,, ......... i ....... -........... ...... I 14.870 Resident j .. , ... --. i ........... , ......... -............. 1 
! ~ i Opportunity and ; I ! j j Project Total =:~:: Supportive I Subtotal j Totar j 
i i Services ~ i I 
: .......... ~····--· .. ···----.......... , •.•••••• - ... ~.---◄-- ........... ,..,.,... ...... _______ ._ ..... ~ ..... ~ .................................. 4.-. • .,,................. .• . ..... _... ..... ~ ................ i, ....... ,, ...... ·•-•li'·•· .............................. J .................. ,.. ..... --·······•--4 
a 93500 Labor ~ i i ~ i 
!• .. •••••• .. - .. ,• .. •••••••-•••u .. •,-•••m•••••-••"•nnn•-••••••••-•••m•••• .. •••--•••••-•••••• .. •••• ...... ,--• .. •••• .. ••• .... o••••i• .. • .... ••••••••••• .. •~•••••• .. •••••••-•••• .... •• .. ••• .. •~•••••••• .. ••--♦ .. •-.. ••••••• .. • .. • .. ••••••-.,-.... ,._._m••••••••M .. 1 
I 93600 Sewer ! $138,085 ~ . f $138,085 f $138,085 £ ..... ._..,.,: 1.•--· .. ···-···· ..... _., ........... _rir·:~····flll,------···· ~~-····· .. · .. ····-·· .. · .. · .. ....,..~ .............. -._ .......... ..,. ... , ... _, .... --f ........ -......... ,-i .... ~ .... ,,..._ .... :--............... - ............. _ ............... ~ .............. :1 ••---,··•+ ...... ,.,. . .., ........................................ 1 
i 93700 Employee Benefit Contributions • Utilities ~ i s f ! 
:-• ........................... __. ............. _....._. •••• ~t•· .... ~ .................................... ~ ..... ---·.•· .. ..,. ................. _ ...... .._ ....... "",M~, ....... ,. ...... ~ ................... :---•• ........................ _ .. !l ............... +.·• ............................ - ......................... _i'·•· ...... ~ ....................... _ ...... t ....................................... ....,.Aol"~-.: .... i 
J 93800 Other Utilities Expense j $67,662 j j $67,662 ~ $67,662 I 
:--.............. .._ ___ ,_....,..___ _,. ....... ._ • ..., ..................... 'l' ... ,. ................ ~,·••-11••••1o-----·· .. ·-··-···•·1-·••-· ........... " ............ ~ .... '!' ... _ .. ____ .1;!-., ...... _ ..... + ... J1.+.~•·····••·,.._ .. ,.4 ..... , •• ._ .. _ ........... __ ........ ~.,. ............................. ...__......... ..... ,..➔ 
~ 93000 Total Utllitles ____ ! $528,550 I . $0 f $528,550 f $528,550 j 

r ..... _.w,n••··· . • ... .. .................... J... ' ' ' ' ' t ' .. .. ..... 1 ..... ,.,, ................ , ............. 1 ... _, ... : .. :... 1 
! 94100 Ordlnary Maintenance and Operations - Labor l $224,324 • ! $224,324 ! $224,324 • 
?n••· .... ••••• .......... .,. ..... i-•••••-.-.................... .,... •. ,,. ..... f'I>•,.· •'M-.•••••••,.,...,.,.._ • ..,,.., ... ,.. «......,••f •.~-.................... <11""•••• .. ·•••• .. • ·., •••-••J·.,.••; .. .,.,.,., _ _.. __ .,.. ....... ; ..... ,.. ........ ~ .... 1-•.,•••· ...... ...,_ .. .,,y .. ·.............,.--.,.i-.· .. •w .. • .. •◄ •-••¾ o-• ..... -.i ...... _....,,..._ .. .,.,,_,.,...; 

I 94200 Ordinary Maintenance and Operations .. MaterialS and Other } $118,818 j i $118,818 I $118,818 i • .• ,·«11••······ ...................... - ........ ,__. ... ~ .• - ...... 1 .................... __,.._. __ ,.._ _____ ...... .,. ........... ,................................. • ............ --·••,.-s,·.: .......... , ...... _, ............ r.••·· .. ·-· v., •. " ............ ,..._ __ _ 
i 94300 Ordinary Maintenance and Open:itrons Contracts ' $299,262 f $1,190 f $300,452 . ,i $300,452 j 
1, ......... - .. -···· .. ··-··-·-------· ......... , ......... ..,,. ................... ., ............. .,.11, ........ _ _. .................. _ ................. ..,.._ ··-· ➔ ......................................... _.,.. ......................... ., ....... _ ......... f .................. « .... ~ ..... ,-_... ...... _ ........ _..... ....... ➔-........... - ........ 4 

j 94500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Ordinary Maintenance . $42,546 l f $42,546 1 $42,546 : 
S•••----•-..,...--"--♦------ ........... __..,. ________ ,.. .. _ ••• ·,.,.,..., ... _ • .,.., ..... ___ • ._,,+•--•••~ ........... , ••• - ......... ...,. ... ...,._.._.,. •.• _..__ ... ,.,..,.. .... _.,, ....... .....,. ..... ....,. • .,, .. -.., ....................... -, .. -.._.J 
!94000 TotalMaintenance _____ i $684,950 f $1,190 ~ $686,140 J . $686,140 I [~~•••••~••••-•••••:=~~~:::~:~~~~~~~~~~:::=~=:~:~:~~~::~~:~::~-••• M::~~:~.--=~=--••:r•~:::~.,----•.I~-◄m-♦• .. --••"U•*'•--•r•·•• ................... ==:~:1:::::._ .. •••••••••-•••:1 
f 95100 Protective Services - Labor f I . I i i"•------··· .. ··· ... -............. _. .............................. _._ ... ·-·-•--•"T•-··--··----' ------··-···· .. ·-t· . , ......... , ........... ·-··· :, ( ........ ..... i 
! 95200 Protective Services - Other Contract Costs ! : : ! x .......... -.--......... ___..__.. ......... « ................. .,. ...... _,. _____ , .................................... .., ................ , .. ...._ ________ .,.__ .. ,,,., .. , ........... ,., ............... _ .. __ ......,_,....... ____ ~ ... --....... --~---~ 

i 95300 Protective Services - Other -----· $31,320 : • $31,320 i $31,320 • rg.55ortE;;;~-B~nefit Conirlb·~ti~~;·:·p;~t;t°f~~;r;;;- i .... ("" ··-··••m ...... " l ............ .. .. ..... ,, ''1 
, , ---------------- --~-.. ••I·· ........... ____ -r, _______ r--_____ -!'M _____ .~· .. 

j 95000 Total Protective Services ! $31,320 f $0 ~ $31,320 j $31,320 j r:~:~~:~:~~:~~=~~::•· .. •• .. • .. •••• .. •••~ .. •••m••m• .. ••• .. •••H••o•mmm•.,•• .. ::::~~::::~:••m••~--~ .......... .,. .. ••~=r .. -••-•••-*m••-n-•_, .. .J:._ .. .,..__I~••Mu .. _ J ........................... _] 
• 96110 Property Insurance I $209,498 i f $209,498 i $209,498 i 

•••••-••N11o•• ............................. ___ _., ............................. -r._ .. ,._,. ............. ,.·•·•----•,t.•-.....,,••llon•--• ........ j. •-'•'••••• ......... -•••••• ...... ..._ ....... :u•• .. -.W.•• ·.,.....,.,_._...._. ... _.._,, ·{•, : -----.. ~--~ : 
120 Liability Insurance f $5,714 j ! $5,714 i $5,714 ! 
••• - ............... ---................... _,.,. ................. ,.,. ... - ..... _......., ___ ........ 1'1" ...... ____ ~·~----.... - •• "' .. _ ............... '!I •• __ , .. ~ .............. - ........ ........_...... ...... ~*.......,.._ ... ...,_ ................ ~-----,., ........ , ......... ,.. •• ., ____ ....... ; 

j 96130 Workmen's Compet1$ation . . . f $20,876 . i j $20,876 i $20,876 • 

~ 96140. All Other fnsurance • .• ·• ... , ......... , .......... ,............................................ ! .............. ~·--..... · .... J ..... H ......... , ... " ....... -.L .... !- ........ ~ 
: 96100 Total insurance Premiums ! $236,088 ; $0 i $236,088 i $236,088 I 

i ...... , ......... ' .'. ................... : ...... - - - .... ", ....... _ .... J ............................ -.. l --...................... 1 .. :-...... : .................... i........ - . l 

Note: Some amounts from this financial data schedule have been reclassified for presentation in the basic financial statements. 



Housing Authority of Westwego (LA011) 
WESTWEGO, LA 

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2023 
.: · .- - •- - • "' · ...... ... t · r: ., -r"~ · r + · • '1 
f j j 14.870 Resident } I f I I ProJeciTot.l I o~!t I Subt~al i TmBI l 
: : : r ; 1 i············ .......... -·•--·•·· .................. ., ................................. - ______ .......... ~...... . ........................... t----• ~ .. i ........... tt ........... - ......... 't 

! 96200 Other General Expenses ! i I ! 
i .............. .._ ... ,U ....... ...., ......... , .. ,._,,. .. ,..,.......... , .......... -.......-....... ------- ... -----i1-----· ·--••·••lf ...... '11• ....................... :II ........... _. ................. J ................... _ ......... _,.. ______ .._"!_W..,.... ... 

i 96210 Compensated Absences $22,639 ! f $22,639 i $22,639 f 
J.,i, ....................... ~ ....... ,,. .. - ........ ..._ ....... ,...._._... ____________ • ____ .,. .......... - •• ·-···· .......................... ~-----..-----.. •• ........... ~.~.---•-., ............ ,,. .. ..-.............. ,4,,,. ___ ....,.,, ... , .• --, ....... ~.--..J. 
! 96300 Payments in Lieu ofTaxes i $41,676 ~ ! $41.676 [ $41,676 i 
i 96400 •Bad debt-Tenant R;nts . i $21,071 r .. • j $21:071 . i $21,071 j 
~ ........ ~ •. • .................. ._ .......................... 11:••••1••11•_ ....................... , ........ _ .... ____ ...................... --............. •• --·· -•• ,. ........................... ~:. ............................... _ ..... 1!:_•· .. ··-.. -.. ·• .................. * ................ - .................. ; 

f 96500 Bad debt - Mortgages ! J. . i t ____ .... ! 
;- ............... " ... " ...................... _ ... _. ... 1'-11 ....................... _,. __ ...................................... ---.,.... • .......... - ......................... _., ............... -~ ... ··-·, 1· .. .,. ..... 1 
i 96600 Bad debt - Other ----...--- • i : 1 , 

J 96800 Severance Expense ........-............... .... .••• . -· . ,. ... - ..................... _ ............ f ............ ... ...... -. ....... t ............. ,_"' ,.. ........ t · -·· .. •-····-...... J .... ................. "........ 1 
I 96000 Total Other Generaf Expenses i $85,386 i $0 ! $85,386 ! $85,386 ! 
t.,.,..,,.,,._,..,.,,.., ............. ~ ........ 1 ........ .,. • .-...... ,, ----•••*•-•+•• .. ••• ...... ,.. ______ ._ .............. ,.. ........ ,.,. · ......... ._ .......... •'f•-"• ...... ,. ..... , .......... .., •• ,,___......_., y . ...,..,.,...,t,. ........... "--*"1'•w•J------••f.•• .. -••• ........... ...,. ... •◄••• .. -•.-.••...,'t 

! _....... ................ ~ .. ...... .. .......................... -..................................................................... f .............. __ ,, ...... !-................................. J ...... . ··-··· ... i I 
I 96710 Interest of Mortgage {or Bonds) Payable i I · I 
........... , .......... - .... 11 .. •-----.,..___...._-....-.., ••• .,.,_ .. __ Jt'••·----··· .. --.................................................. _ .. 1_ .... ----~--·~•·• .. ·-"··-··-· .. ----•"!••--· ...... _ ................ ___ -.J.,_....,....,.. ___ _.. 
! 96720 Interest on Notes Payable (Short and Long Term) ! ! i i 1 !--~ ....... , .... _. ....................... , ............ ..., ........................ * .... _ ... _. .......... "l ................... _. ..... ._._ .............................. it' ......... .-................................ "..:=' .. ~ ........................................ t, .......... 'l!+~··· ........................ __.... ......... " .. i'-"-··· .. ·----, ....... i_ .... , .................................... -; 
J 96730 . Amortization of Bond fssue Costs , 1 ! J i l 
• ____ , _ .............................. ~ ................... .,. .......... - ...................................................... , y ..... 11~ ............ --.--, .. ,. ..... ----♦·•••,..-.-•-·04•• ...... ~- -................ 1' ....... ,.◄ ............ '••1•-···--···•·'1 
j 96700 Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost I $0 ~ $0 j $0 f $0 I 
:-•~l<· .. ·---........ --~it-4••·-··•·;j, .................. ,. .. ~ ..................... ,._ ......... _,. ..... ~,~· ................... l' •• lo ........ ., .. _____ ........ ,._ ...... __ ................................................ "I' ................................ .-................... ,. .................................. ~ .... ----······ .. •• .. ~·· .. ·--·· .. • 

L • ,. .. ••••••• .. •-••u-••- .. • .. m•••••••••••..,----•• .. •• .. ••-••••••m•• ...... , ·,., •• .,~.~-.--•,.,.•-•1 ........... , ,>••*'•-.... •" .. 1 .. •• .., ... .,.,..,. i •-••••~•.,,.,..,.,-•••••? .,.... . ,. .... --•-".,.. ... .,! 
i 96900 Total Operating Expenses $2,129,216 } $82,863 j $2,212,079 i $2,212,079 . f 
c:::::~~··············· .. · ... • .. w,••::=:~::~~:::~············ .. •"m••••tt••HM••·::~~~"·· .. -···-.. ·· ..... _........ ... __ ............. ::~:~:~~::J:::~:··--········• ... ·m•-····T .. , ..... c .. ,. ........................... l 
j 97000 Excess of Operating Revenue over Operating Expenses I $1,536,736 j . $0 j $1,536,736 i $1,538,736 .. 

t ............... -..-.-------------· .. ·· .... ··•-·•-···· .. ·······-.... _ ................................. J .......................... --.-·.I ....... :~ ....................... :.1 ... -.............................. I._ .......... ~ ............... J 
I 97100 Extraordinary Maintenance ! ~ ! j I 
.. • ................... --♦....---............ - .................... ., ••• ,..,. •••• - ..• ..._... ..... , ...... _ .......... ~ ............... , ............... ..._.......... ••••• _. ................... 11> .............. ~-...... t. .... , ........ ·-·-·· .... ···-~----"'- + ......... -----~·--,··· ...... .,.. ..... , ....... - ............. _~..,._.. ............. ~ ............ --. ..... , 

j 97200 Casualty Losses - Non-capitalized i f ! i f 
......... _.. ... ,-......... _ ................................ .,. •• 11·_ •• ,... ! .............. _,.,...... ,.._..t!'.-t'•'"'•----.---- ,._ ..... ___ ....,_.._ .... --: • • ... ., .................. ....,.. ... .,..;. •••. _................ ........... _ ................ - .. --.-.........--......,_,; 
i 97300 Housing Assistance Payments ! . i i i 
3 ....... "" ...... ,. ............. ~,,. ............ - ..... -.. ........................ ~ ............. _ ................. ll,~ ...................... , ...... ~ ................... .., ... " ... _ .................. ..__. .................... i ......... --................. .__ .................. _ .... .,.. ... , ........... --·····~ ....... - .................. _ ......... - ....................................................... ., ......... ~ 

t!?3!~P Portabi!~~~................ _____ --------···············.t.·--........................... J ....................... __ ,., .... J ......... -. ._ ...... - i ....... _ ... , .... i 
L~~~~!.: .. £~~~~~!!?.~.~_pense ---- ____ ,.._j .........• !~41,370 J ... _ ........... -. ............ ,J ........ !~!::.?.?., ........ J ........ .!.541,370 ~ 
1 97500 Fraud Losses i ! f ! 1 
:.. •• ,. •• ,. .................. , .. ,,_ ...... ,.,-.,,. .. .,,. ... ,.,. .. ,.,. ___ _,_. ___ """''""•·•~ ..... k••,I"••-"'• ........... ••••• .. ---- •_,..,"'.,. .. .,..,_._,,.•••••• ....... • ,. ................................. _.. ......... ,l.-♦------••:..:1o•••• ........ _,1, 11-

Note: Some amounts from this financial data schedule have been reclassified for presentation in the basic financial statements. 
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Housing Authority of Westwego (LA011) 

WESTWEGO, LA 
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2023 
............. ,'t ........................ ,. ••••• , ... .._-...................... _, ....... _ ......... - ...... ,j, ............................ ._ ...... _ .............. _ .............. ~ ...... ____ ..__ .... ______ ............................. y .............. 'I ... ...,................_ ........... ..... 

.. .. :: ' 
g ! I 14.870 Resident j j 
! i Project Total i Opportunity aod Subtotal i Total I 
:.~ g i Supportive ! I 

t 1 ~~ I I 
!-••atw•••~~ • .,.-.. •••• .. • .. •------"'•-••-••,1.4••,w•••--•"'""••--•----, .,.. . ...,,.,. .•• ,..11t•••'"• .. ••••••- !. •••· ......................................... 4., ..... • .. •••••••• ........ "• ◄ ·•r"'••f• ~~ ....... ..,,.•f-••"••~-.,..,••••• ....... ,_ •. u .. ..,•••••➔ 
I 97600 Capital Outlays ~ Governmental Funds i. f f i f 
:» ...................... ~.~"l·••-•H"° .................................................. _.~...,..........••·~"'•'1-••• .. •#•••••"-•.,•♦, -•••••'••11• ... fl'••••H.~-... ~ ...... ---1 ••.t ............... ,..,, • .,t,of-"'•• .. •• .. ..-,-,...-+t•1tt4....,_._............. •••. \M•♦Yt.•f-t;'4•••Ml>_, .............. , ......... ...,,.. •• ,....----• .. ••• ........... ,. .. 
! 97700 Debt Principal Payment - Governmental Funds ~ f § f i ~·-··--.... ·-···-· ------ . -····,.•·1-•1•-·· ................... _ .• , •• _ .... ~ .. " .......... ~ .. ~ ....... ,_ ...... ! ............... ~__.. ..... ~ .............................. ~ ............. t···.,.. ........................ --...... , ....... t ..... :---... , .......................... _ ............ " ... i 
! 97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense I ! i I i 
r-·-.., ................. __ .......... _ ............................ :t' ................. --, ..................................... ~·----..... ·••lf•• .. ··•·"-··•· ........ ,. .. - .. f••·,· ............. _ ... ~ ....... ,.. ....... ---... ;............................. . .. .... ... .._.'",.,....""'" ...................... ;. .................... _ ............................... i•···~ ..... "11>• ......... - .... "···,,·"'-....... ., 

! 90000 Total Expenses ______ i $2,670,586 $82,863 i $2,753,449 f $2,753,449 i 
L:~~::~:::::~:~«••---· .. ····· .. ··· .. N· ..... ----~-~==~::::~::::~:::=~:=-·~--··1::~~:::~:::~.-· .. ········ .. ·"""i .............. :~~~~~:::::::~:::~r-····••m••·==:~:1~::::::M .. -•·· ...... ] 
f 10010 Operating Transfer In ! j f f j 
.,.. ............... " ............................. - ...... ,, ....... ~ .......... "' ..................... _ ....... -..... .. ............. - ..... ·-·· .......... !t.,. •• _ .. 1,,ot ..... ,._ .. _ ............ -·-···· .. • .. •-·" .............. .., ................ ~✓· 0 ............................. 1' .. :f"'•-· ···••n••·.... ........... ••• -..... .• ..... - ............. .J,, ......................... t .... .._ •• 1wa 

I 10020 Operating transfer Out i i ! i f :........ .................... _____ ........... . ....... .,, ........... ,. .......... _ .. ,. ..... -.. ---~--1➔ 1·"-i'---·-.............. --...................... _ • .,. ...... ., ......... ...,. • ·-·-·· ........... ,. .......................................... -t'fs-........... , .............. ....,. ....... ..,...; 
i 10030 Operating Transfers from/to Primary Government i . f f I 
:--· ............... - ............... _ ···-·· .... - ..... +, ........... ..,._.. ........... ~ •••• ....._ _____ ..,_~ ........... ,. ... ""' ...... , •• ~ 

f 10040 Operating Transfers from/to Component Unit f i i f I 
!• .. ----. ..-----·-----··----· .............. - ••• -·-· ... ····•• ..... •-·····-···•··•·,..· .... - ............ ~ ...... ~ ......... _~ ................. ,, ............................. ., ........................................ ........_,r .............................. . 

i 10050 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and Bonds i { I j i 
:--. +.1.,.,._ ................. ._. - ...................... _ .................. _ .. , ............................... - •• ···-·· .. ·-· ...................... ,. ........................... _. .................. - ........ "··-••*'••... ...,:,, ............... .._ ... - .................... ..,_,,.f.... ..... ,"4 .............. _ ................. __ • ...,4.,.-........ ................... , ...... "' ....... i 
f 10060 Proceeds from Property Sales ! I l ! t 
i 10070 Extraordinary Items, Net Gain/Loss • · • • i · j · ... 'i · I 
j" 10080 · Special Items {Net Gainll08s) -···-·..... ._ .............. ✓ , ... , .... _ .......... ·-··· ................ !'.................. : ............ ~ .. H....... i ······· .. f ···· -· ·-•-i•• .. ·1 
t. flll'lrw_.•-M•• ~ .............................. ._. ..... -•••• .. _.... .. ..................................... to .... •••• .. •••"'·•• ... -• ~• .. •11:••••,.·-•---.......................... ,.,._ ......... , •• , ............ ~ ....... ,.,,.,.., ............ ,_................................................................ ...... t ..................... ~t,_ ........ ,.. __ ...........-•· ¼': H:t• ♦--••'"'11 

l 10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In i ~ i i i 
• ........ ,.. ....... " ............. ..,,. ....... r,, ............. i•• ... ,.. .......... •<t•· .................. ~ .. •,.·•~•• .................................................... ,. .................. _ _. .. ,.., .............. r · ........... ,, .... ! ••• .. ~•~-'l''t ... ;,.. •• ,...,. .. .,,. ... ----•!'••• ........ ...,~••••.,.-11f._• ............. ; ~,., ...... ..,. ......... <I' ..... ..,.. ... _..,.· f••••• i 
f 10092 lnterProjectF.xoessCashTransferOut_____ ~ f ~ ------. f ____ i 
r10093 .. ,T;;;~;f;~;;~;~·;;;g;;~ and Project - Jn .......... ------r··-.... ·--·· .. ········-·····i-··-·".. :-·!'• ---r·· ···-"'·•-·1 
: ••.• "'! ......... _.,.,r ........ _ ........ , ... ..,_ ................. :.. ....................... _ ..... __, ___ ................ - ...... _ ............ ---·..,·• .. 't·•·,· ..... £-.... _ ...... it ........... _. ... 'i' ................ ~ ...... i .. ~•-•10• .......... " .................. ,l .... , .. .,. .. "' ................. _____ .,,. .. .;..... .. 

i 10094 Transfers between Project and Program - Out ~ f ~ i 
..,,.<«•••••l ................... .., ......... 11 ................... •••--- _•••-•• .. lftlllf'"•_..•.,_.•,. .. - .... .,.,.., .•• ., ....... .., •• .,......... • .................. ~ .... ••••• .. -••••...----•-• .. • .. •••••............ ,,., .. , ................. -................ , .......... ,.,.t ••·\·_. ....... _ .... .........._.,,,1~ ............... _•tf .. +"'t . • ......... ..,. 

f 10100 Total other financing Sources (Uses) i $0 f SO a $0 ! $0 i 

t-•-••-u••·••••--••• • • .. •••-•~--h---•-----•·••~••J r .• (••••••·~•-•••••·¥•"••-J .... :~ .... ·•-••-~•J ! 10000 Excess (Deficiency) ofTotai Revenue Over (Undffl} Total Expenses f $995,366 • $0 f $995,366 j $995.366 ~ 

i ...... ...... -·- ·_ .,,. . ····-·· ~ .... -......... - .............. ,, .......... , .... ·. . -......... , .................. -............... 1..... ·····-- 1 ..................... ___ .... 1.. .... .. ......... . ......... l 
! 11020 Required Annual Debt Principat Payments i $0 ! $0 ! $0 i $0 ½ 
~"'· 4 • ........... _ __._ ... ,..., ............................ _ ........ """ ......................................... , ......... , ......... - ... - ................. -····~···-· .. -· .................. , •••• ,. .. _ ••• : ..... ~ ...... ,. ............................. - ... ·t• .... •·~ 1 '•··· .. -· ....... , .... ..,... •• - ..... ,. ................ : ...... ·-----.. .--·i 
~ 11030 Beginning Equity i $17,985,928 } $0 i $17,985,928 ~ $17,985,928 ! 

j 11040 Prior Period Adjustment.:!, Equity Transfers and Correction of Errors j .$0 j j $0 · ! $0 i 
..... ,........... H....-....,.. ... ,. • .,.,..,.,.: ................................... .,·••-----... • .. ,i .............. -..•-•• ................................. , ..................... ,...,.w-~•• .. ••• .. ..............,J,. ... ...,...._.... • .,_ __ ..._... ................... ,... ........... _.. .. ..., ...... .,. .......... .l ... .,... ...... _-., ....... _..., ................ J 

Note: Some amounts from this financial data schedule have been reclassified for presentation in the basic financial statements. 
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WES1WEGO, LA 
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary 

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 06/30/2023 

i . ] P>ojectTota,. • 1 ~:f=E~: I S"btot,J I . Tola! l 
1,,............................................................................................................... . .................................... f .................................... L ....... ~.~~'.~~~ .......... ! .................................... ! ..................................... ~ 
; 11050 Changes in CompensRted Absence Balance ! i / \ § 
";'.>•••H•••••• .. • .. ••~••••"• ... .,. ..... • .. •••••h ►>•O,t•h,uV•♦•HAO<l- ... ~o••• .. •••~••• .. nD• .. •• .. ••••••~.-,,,t,,,_,,.-,.,, ...... n•••+••••••H• .. • .. ••h·hO.••u•+•••i••• .. ••• .. ~••• .. • .. •• .. o ... ••••"•~•h.,O••{t~H .. •••••••h•Hn• ·••·h••¥o, ....................... .,.,u .. ••••••+•• .. •••• .. • .. •••·•v ... h<IUt<t"*••••••• .. ••••••• .. r• ◄ 

i 11060 Changes in Contingent Uabi!iiy Balance [ j j j j 
•., •••>w•• ,.,. • j ••••••• ... , •• ..... hH "'" • ·• h'<P><H ••••••·• .. n••••·• ••·•• ·• • ••H,< ••• •• • • '"'' .. ,, • • ••• •• •M· •· ... ,, ... -•' O••••• •••hi••···•·•,;., .... ,·••• , .. f •• ,-.•H•••-•• _,,., •••• • (• 1, >n t•••··> 0 ••••••, O ••••--•··••••I 2·,h•-U• < ' • • •• hpn••••• o • .. j.• •o• •• , .. ,> ... • o •o•H .. •••~••• • o • ·• h••• .. !'• ....... ., 

f 1 i 070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension Transition Uebility l i f j j 

j 1·1oso .. ct:anges.i~. Special Term/Severanee.Benefits. Liability ...................................... J. ........ · ........ .' .... ·.· ..... l .. . ....................... / ................................. i ........................ w ....... / 

1 11090 Changes in Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents i i i i i 
;, • ••orou .................... ,.. ··~···••uo; OhfH' ....... Ml •••••• •O•N•• •• ····~--•··" ·J•O· ......... h ...... ·····••nou,.,,,. •• """' ..................... ;.' ·H•-··· •+.• .. •--· ............... -➔~ •• ·••O~••-•HH~u• ..... ~··········. - ................. 0 ........ H .. ,H.; ................. •.-.n••······• .... ·i 
i 11100 Changes in Allowanco for Doubtful Accounts - Other i i f 1 i 
;"_...• .. •••••-••o•••••••••• .. •• .. ••••• .. • .. ••••••••••••••• .. •••••• .. •• .. •••••• .. ••••••••••• .... •••• .. •• .. •••••••• .. ••••u•·••••np••••••••••••-•••h•,•i•• .. ••••••••••~••• .. •••••• .. ••••+•., t ••••~_,.,o,,.,.,.,., .. ,_., .. ,, .. ,:; •••.•••• ;;,,,.,. ....... , ............ :: ............. p•••• .. ••• .. • .... ••• .. •••: 

; 11170 Administrative Fee Equity 1 1 j i f 

I 11180 Hoos;og hss,staoce P~ymetrts Eq"W ......................................................... 1 ...................... : .. ...l .. ·-·········-···· .......... L ....... ... _. ....... J. ··. · __ : ............... ..] 
f 11190 Unit Months Available i 3600 1 ! 3600 j 3600 [ 
.. --·•nu• ............... 0 ·~··•··•H····~· ···• ... 0 •··•· >H-.•-·--·•••--.. ·•·••· .. " ··••--+•·•··•Uh·•• ·•he••·~•. <O• .. •· •· ••--•••--•U~••«H• .. ·• <>< •~+ ... • ... n-••--••• ., ........ •·. n •• ., ..... ++,• ....... ~-........ ,.. ••••• •·•·• .... _,. .. ··• ··•-· ••--· •• .... ,> ........... ·• •• , ·• ...... • •• ................ , ............. h.;: 

\ 11210. Number of.Unit ~lonlhs Leased·····"·"·............. ..................... . ......................... l .............. :~?.: .............. ~ .-................................ ] .. , ...... _ .. ~:-~: ............. ,/ ... , ......... 3:31 ........ ~.) 
111270 ExcessCash i $2,128,750 i i $2,128,750 1 $2,128,750 i 
111e·1 O Land Purchases ! $0 ( j $0 j $0 ; j 
:: '"' > ' • • • ' • • •• ; • h1 • > j, • • .. u. •• , f • .4 ., ' ,.,_ 1 • •• • ••• • • ~ ,HO• • •• ,s .... • ~•• H •t • ••••• • •h ◄•n ,_,, •!hh➔H• ..... H .. -Sn,-, u••••• .. •• .. •~ 

/ 11620 Building Purchases i $1,469,721 i 1 $1,469,721 i $1,469,721 i 
I•½ •-••-• ,< •<-• ,., ... ••••••--•••--••+••• •• •••• ••••• •"••"--••••• ••--••,.•n" ••••••••••<" · ••-••..-•~• •• _, ,, •• ••+ • u•• •••••••••••• •••• ••••••"" ••+••••••••••••(,.. --~•••••• •f• ••••• •• ••• ••••_.,.,..,,. •4 •r• ••-••••• •••• ,.-., ... o,' •••H••• ♦ . .,.,..,.,. ...... ••+-••-~--•• >•••• •-•--•••.) ••• ,_, -•••• •• ••• ••u••••••••, ••• ·}: 

i 1'1630 Furniture & Equipment• Dwelling Purd1ases l $25,447 i j $25,447 1 $25,447 j 

j 11640 Furniture & Equipment - Administrative Purchases i $0 } j $0 .. " : $0 j 
j 11650 Leasehold Improvements Purchases ; $0 j j $0 : $0 j 
,•"•♦-•<H••-•••+~••••~•••"•• .. ••••••• .. •••u•u• .. •• .. •••_,• .. ••~--•••••,-.••••••••n•••••••••HtH'•' ••••• .... ••••••••• ........ • .. •••nn .. •••• .... •••••• .... •Ul••h.O-•H•••••••• •••H ... ••C• .. • .. ••• .... ••••~ .. •• .. •••M .. •••• .. •••• .. •u••••••••-• ............. u,~ .. • .. .,....••• .. ••o••••n-.•• .... ••••~••• .. •••o•~~ .. .... 

j 11660 Infrastructure Purchases ; $0 l j $0 ; $0 j 
!-"'"""1'.•·•~~-1,4 _ _. .. ':"" __ .1,_.. ... ~•-•••ll•'!l-<l'l'-••••-... H-•••-·,-•• ... - ...... t.• ...... -, .. - ............... 1"..,•~-.. •·-••1•4..,.•.,,-...,.,"!-~-••, ..... - ..... __ __,. ...... ;-........ ~ ...... -•~""" .............. ~-•M•~ ....... ---• .. ~ .... ...,,;,,,i.~ .... ...,-i--•-... •••-M•"! 
! 13510 CFFP Debt Service Paymentl ! $0 i i $0 ! $0 i 
~•04.,._...,_.,~--.... ~ ..... _._,...,...,.__.,._,. __ ,,_,_ ...... _... __ ................... ,,... ..... 'c«._ ...... ,. ...... ._;-•"l-'!""~••••~~-... ~,....~• .... ~----N-•~,,,.,...,.-~.,tH~ .......... ,_r_.,.._..,._ ... N_l'•Wi 

L~.~:-~~,:rnent .~o~~!..::?.:.~~~~----•--,-----:.. .... , ____ , ...... ~.----L-····-·-··· .. -·L ... _,.,.."!~---··-·J .. _, .... _!?_ .. , __ ,, .. J 

Note: Some amounts from this financial data schedule have been reclassified for presentation in the basic financial statements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER 

MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of the 

City of Westwego, Louisiana 
Westwego, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type 
activities of the Housing Authority of the City of Westwego, Louisiana ( the "Housing Authority"), as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 28, 2023. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing Authority's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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To the Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of the 

City of Westwego, Louisiana 
Westwego, Louisiana 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority's financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Housing Authority's internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 28, 2023 

PACIERA, GAUTREAU & PRIEST, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of the 

City of Westwego, Louisiana 
Westwego, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of Westwego, Louisiana's ( the "Housing Authority") 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the 0MB 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Housing Authority's 
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. The Housing Authority's major federal 
programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Housing Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards 
and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of 
Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Housing Authority and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the 
Housing Authority's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 
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To the Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of the 

City of Westwego, Louisiana 
Westwego, Louisiana 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the 
Housing Authority's federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the Housing Authority's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the 
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting 
material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a 
reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Housing Authority's compliance with the 
requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Housing Authority's compliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Housing Authority's internal control over compliance relevant to 
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test 
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in 
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

PACIERA, GAUTREAU & PRIEST, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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To the Board of Commissioners 
The Housing Authority of the 

City of Westwego, Louisiana 
Westwego, Louisiana 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees,· in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify 
all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 28, 2023 

PA CIERA, GAUTREAU & PRIEST, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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HOUSING AUTHOR11Y OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

FEDERAL GRAN.IQR 
PR,OGRAM NAME 

Assistance Listing 
Number 

U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing 

Resident Opportunity & Self-Sufficiency 

Public Housing Capital Fund 

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Total Federal Awards Expended 

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 
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14.850 

14.870 

14.872 

Federal 
E~mm;s 

$1,256,898 

82,863 

481,457 

1,821.218 

$t.s~1.211 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

NOTE A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal award activity of 
the Housing Authority and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this 
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a selected 
portion of the operations of the Housing Authority, it is not intended to and does not present the net 
position~ changes in net position or cash flows of the Housing Authority. 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 

NOTE C - INDIRECT COST 

The Housing Authority has elected not to use the 10% de minim us indirect cost rate allowed under the 
Uniform Guidance. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Reports 

Financial Statement 

Type of auditor's report issued: 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weakness(es) identified? 

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 
• Material weakness( es) identified? 

• Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weakness(es)? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with 2 CPR section 200.516(a)? 

Unmodified 

Yes _x_No 

Yes _x_ None Reported 

Yes _x_No 

Yes _x_No 

Yes _x_None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _x_No 

Major Program 

Federal 
Assistance 
Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

14.850 
Department of Housing and Urban Development - Public and Indian 
Housing 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B 
Programs: $750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _x_Yes No 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

(CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings Required to be Reported in Accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards 

No items to report. 

Section III - Maior Federal Award Programs Findings and Questioned Costs 

No items to report. 
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 

FINDINGS-FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

There were no findings or questioned costs related to the fmancial statement audit for the year 
ended June 30, 2022. 

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL A WARD PROGRAMS 

There were no fmdings and questioned costs related to the Major Federal Awards Programs for 
the year ended June 30, 2022. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WESTWEGO, LOUISIANA 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 
ON APPL YING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
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The Housing Authority of the City of Westwego and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below on the control and compliance (CIC) areas 
identified in the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's (LLA) Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
(SAUPs) for the fiscal period July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023. The Housing Authority of the 
City of Westwego's (HAW) management is responsible for those CIC areas identified in the 
SAUPs. 

HAW has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate to meet the 
intended purpose of the engagement, which is to perform specified procedures on the CIC areas 
identified in LLA's SAUPs for the fiscal period July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023. Additionally, 
LLA has agreed to and acknowledged that the procedures performed are appropriate for its 
purposes. This report may not be suitable for any other purpose. The procedures performed may 
not address all the items of interest to a user of this report and may not meet the needs of all users 
of this report and, as such, users are responsible for determining whether the procedures performed 
are appropriate for their purposes. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

1. Written Policies and Procedures 

A. Obtain and inspect the entity's written policies and procedures and observe that they 
address each of the following categories and subcategories if applicable to public funds 
and the entity's operations: 

1. Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

ii. Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to 
the vendor list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and 
purchase orders; ( 4) controls to ensure compliance with the Public Bid Law; and (5) 
documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

iii. Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

iv. Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, 
policies and procedures should include management's actions to determine the 
completeness of all collections for each type of revenue or agency fund additions ( e.g. 
periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff 
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procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture 
monies confirmation). 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

v. Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time 
and attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process 
for employee(s) rate of pay or approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

vi. Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard 
terms and conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring 
process. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

v11. Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar 
thresholds by category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and ( 4) required 
approvers. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

viii. Credit Cards (and debit cards,fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how 
cards are to be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, 
( 4) required approvers of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage ( e.g., determining 
the reasonableness of fuel card purchases). 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

ix. Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 
42:1111-1121, (2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to 
monitor possible ethics violations, and ( 4) a requirement that documentation is 
maintained to demonstrate that all employees and officials were notified of any changes 
to the entity's ethics policy. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

x. Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA 
reporting requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and ( 4) debt service 
requirements. 

Results: Procedures were not performed. HAW does not have debt service. This is 
not an exception. 

xi. Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) 

identification of critical data and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in 
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a separate physical location isolated from the network, (3) periodic testing/verification 
that backups can be restored, (4) use of antivirus software on all systems, (5) timely 
application of all available system and software patches/updates, and ( 6) identification 

of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover operations after a critical event. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

x11. Prevention of Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) 
agency responsibilities and prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual 
reporting. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

2. Board or Finance Committee 

A. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as 
the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during 
the fiscal period, and: 

i. Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a 
frequency in accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other 

equivalent document. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

ii. For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe that the 

minutes referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general 
fund, quarterly budget-to-actual, at a minimum, on proprietary funds, and semi-annual 
budget- to-actual, at a minimum, on all special revenue funds. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

iii. For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned 
fund balance in the general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned 
fund balance in the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one 

meeting during the fiscal period referenced or included a formal plan to eliminate the 
negative unassigned fund balance in the general fund. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

iv. Observe whether the board/finance committee received written updates of the progress 
of resolving audit finding(s), according to management's corrective action plan at each 

meeting until the findings are resolved. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 
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3. Bank Reconciliations 

A. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the 
entity's main operating account. Select the entity's main operating account and randomly 
select 4 additional accounts ( or all accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month 
from the fiscal period, obtain, and inspect the corresponding bank statement and 
reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that: 

1. Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the 
related statement closing date ( e.g., initialed and dated or electronically logged); 

ii. Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member 
who does not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank 
reconciliation ( e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); and 

111. Management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that 
have been outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if 
applicable. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

4. Collections (excluding electronic funds transfers) 

A. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/checks/money 
orders (cash) are prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. 
Randomly select 5 deposit sites ( or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

B. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each 
deposit site (i.e. 5 collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written 
policies and procedures relating to employee job duties (if no written policies or 
procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties) at each collection location, and 
observe that job duties are properly segregated at each collection location such that: 

1. Employees that are responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

11. Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making 
bank deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling 
collection documentation (e.g. pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

111. Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection 
entries to the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is 
responsible for reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 
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1v. The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger 
and/or subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions, are not also 
responsible for collecting cash, unless another employee/official verifies the 
reconciliation. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

C. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covering all 
employees who have access to cash. Observe that the bond or insurance policy for theft 
was enforced during the fiscal period. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

D. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for Bank 
Reconciliations procedure #3A. Alternately, the practitioner may use a source document 
other than bank statements when selecting the deposit dates for testing, such as a cash 
collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, etc. Obtain supporting documentation 
for each of the 10 deposits and: 

1. Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

Results: HAW does not use sequentially pre-numbered receipts. HAW has 
compensating controls that mitigate the underlying control risk. This is not 
an exception. 

11. Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

Results: HAW does not use sequentially pre-numbered receipts. HAW receives funds 
via ACH and deposit slips are not used. HAW has compensating controls 
that mitigate the underlying control risk. This is not an exception. 

iii. Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

1v. Observe that the deposit was made within one business day ofreceipt at the collection 
location (within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection 
location or the deposit is less than $100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe 

or drawer). 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

v. Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 
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5. Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purchases/payments, travel reimbursements, 
and petty cash purchases) 

A. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations ( or all locations if 
less than 5). 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

B. For each location selected under #SA above, obtain a listing of those employees involved 
with non-payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and 
procedures relating to employee job duties (if the agency has no written policies and 
procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties), and observe that job duties are 
properly segregated such that: 

i. At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a 
purchase, and placing an order/making the purchase. 

ii. At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

iii. The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from 

adding/modifying vendor files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically 
reviewing changes to vendor files. 

iv. Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives 
the signed checks to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing 

payments. 

v. Only employees/officials authorized to sign checks approve the electronic 
disbursement (release) of funds, whether through automated clearinghouse (ACH), 
electronic funds transfer (EFT), wire transfer, or some other electronic means. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

C. For each location selected under #SA above, obtain the entity's non-payroll disbursement 
transaction population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain 
management's representation that the population is complete. Randomly select 5 
disbursements for each location, obtain supporting documentation for each transaction and: 

i. Observe that the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and that 
supporting documentation indicates that deliverables included on the invoice were 

received by the entity. 
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ii. Observe that the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, 
electronic logging) of segregation of duties tested under procedure #5B above, as 
applicable. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

6. Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

A. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, 
and P-cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the 
persons who maintained possession of the cards. Obtain management's representation that 
the listing is complete. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

B. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards ( or all cards if less than 
5) that were used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or 
combined statement for each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank 
statement), obtain supporting documentation, and: 

1. Observe that there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, 
exception reports for excessive fuel card usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing 
( or electronically approved), by someone other than the authorized card holder. 

ii. Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

C. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #6B above, excluding 
fuel cards, randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each 
statement, and obtain supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e. each card should 
have 10 transactions subject to testing). For each transaction, observe that it is supported 
by (1) an original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written 

documentation of the business/public purpose, and (3) documentation of the individuals 
participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing receipts, the practitioner should 

describe the nature of the transaction and note whether management had a compensating 
control to address missing receipts, such as a "missing receipt statement" that is subject to 
increased scrutiny. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

PACIERA, GAUTREAU & PRIEST, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



The Housing Authority of the City of Westwego and 
the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

Page 8 

7. Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursements (excluding card transactions) 

A. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements 
during the fiscal period and management's representation that the listing or general ledger 
is complete. Randomly select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement 
forms/prepaid expense documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the 
supporting documentation. For each of the 5 reimbursements selected: 

i. If reimbursed using a per diem, observe that the approved reimbursement rate is no 
more than those rates established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General 
Services Administration (www.gsa.gov). 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

11. If reimbursed using actual costs, observe that the reimbursement is supported by an 
original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

iii. Observe that each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public 
purpose (for meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those 
individuals participating) and other documentation required by Written Policy and 
Procedures procedure #lA(vii). 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

iv. Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone 
other than the person receiving reimbursement. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

8. Contracts 

A. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, 
materials and supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed 
during the fiscal period. Alternately, the practitioner may use an equivalent selection 
source, such as an active vendor list. Obtain management's representation that the listing 
is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts ( or all contracts if less than 5) from the listing, 
excluding the practitioner's contract, and: 

i. Observe that the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law 
(e.g., solicited quotes or bids, advertised), ifrequired by law. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

ii. Observe that the contract was approved by the governing body/board, if required by 
policy or law ( e.g. Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 
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Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

iii. If the contract was amended ( e.g. change order), observe that the original contract terms 

provided for such an amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with 

the contract terms ( e.g. if approval is required for any amendment was approval 

documented). 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

iv. Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain 

the supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe that the 
invoice and related payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

9. Payroll and Personnel 

A. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and 

management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or 

officials, obtain related paid salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to 

authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

B. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials 

selected under #9A above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay 

period, and: 

i. Observe that all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and 

leave (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory). 

11. Observe that supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees 

or officials. 

iii. Observe that any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's 

cumulative leave records. 

1v. Observe that the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized 
salary/pay rate found within the personnel file. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

C. Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that received termination payments during 

the fiscal period and management's representation that the list is complete Randomly select 

two employees or officials, obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used 

in management's termination payment calculations and the entity policy on termination 

payments. Agree the hours to the employee or officials cumulate leave records, agree the 
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pay rates to the employee or officials authorized pay rates in the employee's or official's 
personnel files, and agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

D. Obtain management's representation that employer and employee portions of third-party 
payroll related amounts ( e.g. payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance 
premiums, garnishments, workers' compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any 
associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

10. Ethics 

A. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from Payroll and Personnel procedure 
#9A obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

i. Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one 
hour of ethics training during the calendar year as required by R.S. 42: 1170. 

11. Observe that the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee 
and official were notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal 
period, as applicable. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

B. Inquire and/or observe whether the agency has appointed an ethics designee as required by 
R.S. 42: 1170. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

11. Debt Service 

A. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period 
and management's representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments 
on the listing, obtain supporting documentation, and observe that State Bond Commission 
approval was obtained for each debt instrument issued as required by Article VII, Section 
8 of the Louisiana Constitution. 

Results: These procedures were not performed because The Housing Authority of the 
City of Westwego has no debt service. These procedures do not apply. This is 
not an exception. 

B. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and 

management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, 
inspect debt covenants, obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and 

payments, and agree actual reserve balances and payments to those required by debt 
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covenants (including contingency funds, short-lived asset funds, or other funds required by 
the debt covenants). 

Results: These procedures were not performed because The Housing Authority of the 
City of Westwego has no debt service. These procedures do not apply. This is 
not an exception. 

12. Fraud Notice 

A. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on 
the listing, obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity reported the 
misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which 
the entity is domiciled as required by R.S. 24:523. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

B. Observe that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 
24:523.1 concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public 
funds. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

13. Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

A. Perform the following procedures and verbally discuss the results with management: 

1. Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has backed up its 
critical data (if there is no written documentation, then inquire of personnel responsible 
for backing up critical data) and observe evidence that such backup (a) occurred within 
the past week, (b) was not stored on the government's local server or network, and ( c) 
was encrypted. 

11. Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has tested/verified 
that its backups can be restored (if there is no written documentation, then inquire of 
personnel responsible for testing/verifying backup restoration) and observe evidence 
that the test/verification was successfully performed within the past 3 months. 

iii. Obtain a listing of the entity's computers currently in use, and their related locations, 
and management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 
computers and observe while management demonstrates that the selected computers 
have current and active antivirus software and that the operating system and accounting 
system software in use are currently supported by the vendor. 

Results: We performed the procedures and discussed the results with management. 
No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 
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B. Randomly select 5 terminated employees (or all terminated employees ifless than 5) using 

the list of terminated employees obtained in procedure #9C. Observe evidence that the 
selected terminated employees have been removed or disabled from the network. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

14. Prevention of Sexual Harassment 

A. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from Payroll and Personnel procedure 

#9A, obtain sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe that 

the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed at least one hour of 
sexual harassment training during the calendar year as required by R.S. 42:343. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

B. Observe that the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure 

on its website (or in a conspicuous location on the entity's premises if the entity does not 

have a website). 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

C. Obtain the entity's annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe 

that the report was dated on or before February 1, and observe that it includes the applicable 

requirements ofR.S. 42:344: 

i. Number and percentage of public servants in the agency who have completed the 

training requirements; 

ii. Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

iii. Number of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

iv. Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted in discipline 

or corrective action; and 

v. Amount of time it took to resolve each complaint. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying these procedures. 

We were engaged by HAW to perform this agreed-upon procedures engagement and conducted our 
engagement in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing Standards. We were 
not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review engagement, the objective of which 
would be the expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those CIC areas identified in 
the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed 
additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported 
to you. 
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We are required to be independent of HAW and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon procedures 
engagement. 

This report is intended solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those CIC areas 
identified in the SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or 
compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

Paciera, Gautreau & Priest, LLC 
Metairie, Louisiana 
December 28, 2023 
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